
 
 
 
 

 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2013 

7:00 P.M. MEETING 
PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING TRAINING ROOM (401 EAST THIRD STREET 

 
 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 
 
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(30 minutes maximum, which may be extended at the Mayor’s discretion, with an opportunity to speak 
for no more than 5 minutes per speaker allowed) 

 
VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2013-3076 approving the appointment of Jodie 
Hoogendam as the Public Works-Maintenance Department Secretary. (Pgs. 3-4)

 
2. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2013-3077 approving the appointment of Amy 

Rockwell as a Library Shelver. (Pgs. 5-6) 
 
3. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2013-3081 approving the appointment of Andrew 

Shepherd as the Operator II in the Public Works Operations Department. (Pgs. 7-8)
 

VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

Consider a motion adopting Ordinance No. 2013-2763 amending the Newberg Development 
Code adopting a new Zone Use Table.  (Pgs. 9-20)
(Legislative Hearing – 2nd Reading) 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2013-3078 authorizing the city manager pro tem to 
enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with Chehalem Park and Recreation District for the 
management of the Newberg Cultural District. (Pgs. 21-30)

 
2. Consider a motion adopting Resolution No. 2013-3079 appointing Truman Stone as the City 

Attorney. (Pgs. 31-46)
 

The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (September 16, 2013) Page 1 of 2 

Page 1



The Mayor reserves the right to change the order of items to be considered by the Council at their meeting.  No new items will be heard after 11:00 
p.m., unless approved by the Council. 
 
 
City of Newberg: City Council Agenda (September 16, 2013) Page 2 of 2 

3. Consider a motion accepting the Chehalem Valley Visitor Information Center 2012-2013 Fourth 
Quarterly Report. (Pgs. 47-50)

 
 
IX. COUNCIL BUSINESS 
 

1. Discussion on the Utility Billing Policies. (Pgs. 51-71)
 
2. Discussion on the City Manager Recruitment Subcommittee. 

 
X. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
ACCOMMODATION OF PHYSICAL IMPAIRMENTS: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City 
Recorder’s Office of any special physical or language accommodations you may need as far in advance of the meeting as possible and no later than 
48 business hours prior to the meeting.  To request these arrangements, please contact the City Recorder at (503) 537-1283. For TTY services please 
dial 711. 
 
Council accepts comments on agenda items during the meeting.  Fill out a form identifying the item you wish to speak on prior to the 
agenda item beginning and turn it into the City Recorder. The exception is land use hearings, which requires a specific public 
hearing process.  The City Council asks written testimony be submitted to the City Recorder before 4:30 p.m. on the preceding 
Wednesday.  Written testimony submitted after that will be brought before the Council on the night of the meeting for consideration 
and a vote to accept or not accept it into the record. 

Page 2



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3075 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 16, 2013 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution  XX   Motion        Information ___ 
No. No.  No. 2013-3076 

SUBJECT:  Approval to appoint Jodie Hoogendam 
as a part-time Secretary in the Public Works- 
Maintenance Department. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Russ Thomas, PWM Superintendent 
Dept.: Public Works 
File No.:  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2013-3076 approving the appointment of Jodie Hoogendam as a part-time Secretary 
in the Public Works-Maintenance Department. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The Public Works-Maintenance Department has been without a Secretary since it was vacated when 
Brittney Jefferies accepted the Public Information position in July of 2013.  This position works with, and 
under the direct supervision of the Public Works Superintendent.  Filling this position will allow the 
department to work at full capacity, removing the requirement of the Superintendent and Public Works 
Supervisor to also perform secretarial duties for the Public Works Maintenance Division. 
 
The City Charter, Chapter VIII, Section 34 (h) provides that the Manager Pro Tem “has the authority and 
duties of manager, except that a Manager Pro Tem may appoint or remove employees only with council 
approval”.   
 
The Assistant City Manager Lee Elliott and Public Works Maintenance Superintendent Russ Thomas 
reviewed the material and approve the hire of Jodie Hoogendam as a part-time Secretary in the Public 
Works-Maintenance Department. 

 
The appointment is submitted to the Council for their approval pursuant to the City Charter as stated above. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Compensation for this position was budgeted in the 2013/2014 Budget under account Nos. 02-5120.420, 06-
5132.240, 07-5142.420, and 17-5170.420. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: 
 
Filling this position will allow the Public Works Maintenance Division Supervisor and the Public Works 
Maintenance Division Superintendent to resume their supervisory responsibilities, and for the division 
to meet its clerical needs to be able to operate in a highly efficient and effective manner for the city and 
its citizens. 
 

Page 3



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3076 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF APPOINT JODIE 
HOOGENDAM AS A PART-TIME SECRETARY IN THE PUBLIC WORKS- 
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. Reason for Vacancy:  The position has been vacant due to the transfer to another city position by the 

previous PWM Secretary in July 2013. 
 
2. Posting:  A job advertisement was posted within the city on the City of Newberg website and 

advertised in the Newberg Graphic in print and online.  It opened June 28, 2013, and closed July 12, 
2013. 

 
3. Number of Applications:   12. 
 
4. Recommendation:  The Public Works Superintendent recommends Jodi Hoogendam for the position. 
 
5. Funding:  Position funding is within the budget. 
 
6. Manager Pro Tem Appointment:  Assistant City Manager Lee Elliott was appointed Manager Pro 

Tem on August 26, 2013, by the City Council.  He reviewed the material and appoints Jodie 
Hoogendam subject to Council approval.  The City Charter, Chapter VIII, Section 34 (h) provides 
that the Manager Pro Tem “has the authority and duties of manager, except that a Manager Pro Tem 
may appoint or remove employees only with council approval”. 
 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
The City Council approves the appointment by the Assistant City Manager of Jodi Hoogendam as a 
part-time Secretary for the Public Works Maintenance Department. 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: September 17, 2013. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 16th day of September, 2013. 
 

_______________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 19th day of September, 2013. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3075 PAGE 1 

Page 4



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3077 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 16, 2013 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution  XX   Motion        Information ___ 
No. No.  No. 2013-3077 

SUBJECT:  Approving the appointment of Amy 
Rockwell as a limited part-time Library Shelver at 
the Library. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion:   Leah M. Griffith, Library Director 
Dept.:       Library  
File No.:  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2013-3077 approving the appointment of Amy Rockwell as a limited part-time 
Library Shelver at the Newberg Public Library.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The Library has been without a Shelver since August 20, 2013.   This position works in the Circulation 
Division under the supervision of the Circulation Manager and is responsible for reshelving and checking in 
library material, an important step in the library’s processes.   There were 34 applicants for the position.   
 
The City Charter, Chapter VIII, Section 34 (h) provides that the Manager Pro Tem “has the authority and 
duties of manager, except that a Manager Pro Tem may appoint or remove employees only with council 
approval”.  
 
The Assistant City Manager Lee Elliott and Library Director Leah Griffith reviewed the material and 
approve the hire of Amy Rockwell as the limited part-time Library Shelver.  
 
This appointment is submitted to the Council for their approval pursuant to the City Charter as state above.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Compensation for this position was budgeted in the 2013/14 Budget under account No. 01-3120.  
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: 
 
Filling this position will allow the Library to resume its level of service to the community.  
 

Page 5



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3077 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPOVING THE APPOINTMENT OF AMY ROCKWELL 
AS A LIMITED PART-TIME LIBRARY SHELVER WITH THE LIBRARY 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. Reason for Vacancy:  The position became vacant on August 17, 2013 due to resignation of the 

incumbent.   
 
2. Posting:  A job advertisement was posted on the City of Newberg website and in the Newberg 

Graphic.  It opened July 18, 2013, and closed August 2, 2013. 
 
3. Recommendation:  The Library Director recommends Amy Rockwell for the position. 
 
4. Funding:  Position funding is within the budget.  
 
5. Manager Pro Tem Appointment:   Assistant City Manager Lee Elliott was appointed Manager Pro 

Tem on August 26, 2013, by the City Council.  He reviewed the material and appoints Amy 
Rockwell subject to Council approval.  The City Charter, Chapter VIII, Section 34 (h) provides that 
the Manager Pro Tem “has the authority and duties of manager, except that a Manager Pro Tem may 
appoint or remove employees only with council approval”.  

 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 

The City Council approves the appointment by the Assistant City Manager of Amy Rockwell as a 
limited part-time Library Shelver for the Newberg Public Library. 

 
 

 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: September 17, 2013. 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 16th day of  September, 2013. 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 19th day of  September, 2013. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3077 PAGE 1 

Page 6



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3081 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 16, 2013 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution  XX   Motion        Information ___ 
No. No.  No. 2013-3081 

SUBJECT:  Approval to appoint Andrew Shepherd 
as a full-time Operator II in the Public Works 
Operations Department. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Dawn Wilson, H/R Manager 
Dept.: Administration 
File No.:  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2013-3081 approving the appointment of Andrew Shepherd as a full-time Public 
Works Operator II. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The Public Works Operations Department has been given notice from the Operator II incumbent Todd 
Harlow. Todd’s last day of employment will be September 26, 2013. In order to maintain continuity of 
services, fulfillment of this position, without interruption of any vacancy of the position, is requested. The 
recruitment process has already been conducted and an internal applicant has been selected. That applicant 
is being recommended for hire, which is Andrew Shepherd effective September 27, 2013. 
 
This hire for Andrew Shepherd is essentially a promotion from Operator I. 
 
The City Charter, Chapter VIII, Section 34 (h) provides that the Manager Pro Tem “has the authority and 
duties of manager, except that a Manager Pro Tem may appoint or remove employees only with council 
approval”.   
 
The Assistant City Manager Lee Elliott and Interim Public Works Operations Supervisor Russ Reed 
reviewed the material and approve the hire of Andrew Shepherd as a full-time Operator II in the Public 
Works Operations Department. 

 
The appointment is submitted to the Council for their approval pursuant to the City Charter as stated above. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Compensation for this position was budgeted in the 2013/2014 Budget under account No. 06-5131-431. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT: 
 
Filling this position will allow the Interim Public Works Operators Division Supervisor to resume his 
supervisory responsibilities by not having to fill-in and for the division to meet its Operator II needs to 
be able to continue operating the treatment plant in a highly efficient and effective manner for the city 
and its citizens. 
 

Page 7



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3081 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE APPOINTMENT OF APPOINT 
ANDREW SHEPHERD AS A FULL-TIME OPERATOR II IN THE PUBLIC 
WORKS OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. Reason for Hire:  The position will become vacant September 26, 2013, due to the resignation of the 

incumbent Operator II. 
 
2. Posting:  A job advertisement was posted internally within the City of Newberg.  It opened August 

15, 2013, and closed August 22, 2013. 
 
3. Number of Applications:   1. 
 
4. Recommendation:  The Interim Public Works Operations Supervisor recommends Andrew Shepherd 

for the position to be hired effective September 27, 2013, which is essentially a promotion from 
Operator I. 

 
5. Funding:  Position funding is within the budget. 
 
6. Manager Pro Tem Appointment:  Assistant City Manager Lee Elliott was appointed Manager Pro 

Tem on August 26, 2013, by the City Council.  He reviewed the material and appoints Andrew 
Shepherd subject to Council approval.  The City Charter, Chapter VIII, Section 34 (h) provides that 
the Manager Pro Tem “has the authority and duties of manager, except that a Manager Pro Tem may 
appoint or remove employees only with council approval”. 
 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
The City Council approves the appointment by the Assistant City Manager of Andrew Shepherd as a 
full-time Operator II for the Public Works Operations Department. 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: September 17, 2013. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 16th day of September, 2013. 
 

_______________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 19th day of September, 2013. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3081 PAGE 1 

Page 8



 
 
City of Newberg:  ORDINANCE NO. 2013-2763 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 16, 2013 
Order       Ordinance  XX  Resolution        Motion        Information ___ 
No. No. 2013-2763 No. 

SUBJECT:  Amendment to create a new Zoning Use 
Table 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 

ing 
Motion: Barton Brierley 
Dept.: Planning and Build
File No.: DCA-12-002 

HEARING TYPE:  LEGISLATIVE  QUASI-JUDICIAL  NOT APPLICABLE 

 
**NOTE:  The City Council has closed public testimony for this item** 

 
he City Council held a hearing on August 19, 2013, to consider Ordinance No. 2013-2763, amending the 

ttachments:

2nd Reading – Bring information from the August 19, 2013, Public Hearing 

T
Zoning Use Table.   The Council voted to hold a second reading on September 16, 2013.  The Council left 
the written record open for one week for additional testimony.  Two written comments were submitted 
during that time.  In addition, the Council asked staff to respond to a question from Mrs. Greller.  That 
response is attached. 
 
A  

rom Nina Boe, August 22, 2013 
st 26, 2013 

1.  Letter f
2. Letter from John and Jane Greller, Augu
3. Staff Response to Ms. Greller 

Page 9



Attachment "1" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 10



Attachment "1" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 11



Attachment "2" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 12



Attachment "2" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 13



Attachment "2" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 14



Attachment "2" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 15



Attachment "2" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 16



Working Together For A Better Community-Serious About Service"
Z:\FILES.DCA\DCA-12-002  Zoning Use Table\Greller Density Response.doc

Planning and Building Department
P.O. Box 970 ����������	
����	�������	����	�������������
503-537-1240. Fax 503-537-1272 www.newbergoregon.gov

August 23, 2013

Jane Greller
Via e-mail janeogrell@hotmail.com

Dear Mrs. Greller:

Subject: Response to your question regarding residential densities

At the August 19, 2013 City Council hearing regarding updates to the zoning use table, you 
asked questions regarding residential densities.  I am happy to share with you answers to your 
questions. Please note that the proposed changes to the zoning use table do not change the 
densities or minimum lot sizes allowed in the zones.

In brief, you asked what are the target density and the maximum density in the R-1 zone.  The 
target density is 4.4 dwelling units per gross buildable acre (or 5.9 dwelling units per net 
buildable acre).  The maximum density is 6.5 dwelling unit per gross buildable acre1 (or 8.7 
dwelling units per net buildable acre).

You also asked for definitions of terms, explanations of the formulas used to determine these 
densities, and similar information for the R-2 and R-3 zones.  Below are detailed responses to 
these questions.

“Density” is a term that is used to denote the number of dwelling units in a particular area of 
land.  A dwelling unit is an independent living unit for one family or group of people. It can be a 
house, an apartment unit, or one side of a duplex. For example, a fourplex would be four 
dwelling units, and a duplex would be two dwelling units.

Density is expressed either as “gross density” or “net density.”  “Gross density” is the number of 
dwelling units in a given area of land before land is deducted for streets, utilities, and similar 
features.  This is usually expressed in terms of the number of dwelling units per gross buildable 
acre (though it also can be expressed in square feet).  “Net density” is the number of dwelling 
units in a given area of land after land is deducted for streets, utilities, and similar features.  Net 
density is usually expressed in terms of the number of square feet per dwelling unit (though it 
also can be expressed in acres).  

For planning purposes, we estimate that 1.0 gross buildable acre yields about 0.75 net buildable 
acres, because about 25% of the land is used for roads, sidewalks, utilities, etc. This amount can 
vary on individual projects which may require more or less right-of-way (or even none).

1 This is based on a planning level assumption that 25 percent of the tract would need to be dedicated for right-of-
way, utilities, or similar features.  The actual maximum density could be lower or higher if more or less dedications 
are required.  If no such dedications are required, which would be unusual, the maximum density is 8.7 dwelling
units per gross buildable acre.

Attachment "3" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 17



Working Together For A Better Community-Serious About Service"
Z:\FILES.DCA\DCA-12-002  Zoning Use Table\Greller Density Response.doc

Other terms that will help in understanding this concept are:

“Target density” or “planned density”:  This is the density the community is planning on being 
provided on a certain area of land. In order to achieve the target or planned density, the average 
density of residential development in that district needs to be this density. 

“Maximum density” or “density limit”:  This is the highest density that is allowed on a certain 
tract of land.  This is usually expressed in terms of minimum lot size or minimum square feet per 
dwelling unit, though it can be expressed as maximum dwelling units per acre. 

“Minimum density”:  This is the lowest density that is allowed on a certain tract of land.  This is 
usually expressed in terms of maximum lot size or maximum square feet per dwelling unit, 
though it can be expressed as minimum dwelling units per acre.

Put in simple terms, the “minimum density” is the floor, the “maximum density” is the ceiling, 
and the “target density” is close to the middle.

The Newberg Comprehensive Plan establishes three main residential density categories:  low 
density, medium density, and high density.  It also establishes target densities for each of those 
classifications.  The following is taken from Section I.1.b of the Newberg Comprehensive Plan:

Target densities shall be as follows:

Units Per
Classification Gross Acre*

Urban Low Density 4.4

Urban Medium Density 9

Urban High Density 16.5
*Includes a 25 percent allowance for streets, walkways and other right-of-ways, 
utilities, small open spaces, preservation of resources, and similar features.
[bold added]

The Newberg City Council established these target densities in 2005 along with forecasts of 
housing needs through 2025 and 2040 at these target densities.  The target density for low 
density residential has remained at 4.4 units per gross acre since the adoption of the 1979
comprehensive plan.  In 2005 the medium residential density was adjusted from 8.8 to 9, and the 
high density was adjusted from 21.8 to 16.5.

The Newberg Development Code establishes maximum densities or density limits as follows:

15.405.010 Lot area – Lot areas per dwelling unit.
A. In the following districts, each lot or development site shall have an area as shown below 
except as otherwise permitted by this code:

1. In the R-1 district, each lot or development site shall have a minimum area of 5,000 square 
feet or as may be established by a subdistrict. The average size of lots in a subdivision intended 
for single-family development shall not exceed 10,000 square feet.

Attachment "3" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 18



Working Together For A Better Community-Serious About Service"
Z:\FILES.DCA\DCA-12-002  Zoning Use Table\Greller Density Response.doc

2. In the R-2, R-3, and RP districts, each lot or development site shall have a minimum area of 
3,000 square feet or as may be established by a subdistrict. In the R-2 and R-P districts, the 
average size of lots in a subdivision intended for single-family development shall not exceed 
5,000 square feet.

* * *

B. Lot or Development Site Area per Dwelling Unit.

1. In the R-1 district, there shall be a minimum of 5,000 square feet per dwelling unit.

2. In the R-2, AR, and R-P districts, there shall be a minimum of 3,000 square feet of lot or
development site area per dwelling unit. In the R-2 and R-P districts, lots or development sites in 
excess of 15,000 square feet used for multiple single-family, duplex or multiple-family dwellings 
shall be developed at a minimum of one dwelling per 5,000 square feet lot area.

3. In the R-3 district, there shall be a minimum of 1,500 square feet of lot or development site 
area per dwelling unit. Lots or development sites in excess of 15,000 square feet used for 
multiple single-family, duplex or multiple-family dwellings shall be developed at a minimum of 
one dwelling per 2,500 square feet lot area.

C. In calculating lot area for this section, lot area does not include land within public or private 
streets. In calculating lot area for maximum lot area/minimum density requirements, lot area 
does not include land within stream corridors, land reserved for public parks or open spaces, 
commons buildings, land for preservation of natural, scenic, or historic resources, land on 
slopes exceeding 15 percent or for avoidance of identified natural hazards, land in shared access 
easements, public walkways, or entirely used for utilities, land held in reserve in accordance 
with a future development plan, or land for uses not appurtenant to the residence.

D. Lot size averaging is allowed for any subdivision. Some lots may be under the minimum lot 
size required in the zone where the subdivision is located, as long as the average size of all lots 
is at least the minimum lot size. [Ord. 2730 § 1 (Exh. A (2)), 10-18-10; Ord. 2720 § 1(14), 11-2-
09; Ord. 2647, 6-5-06; Ord. 2564, 4-15-02; Ord. 2507, 3-1-99; Ord. 2451, 12-2-96. Code 2001 
§ 151.565.] [bold added]

These most recently were amended in 2010.

Attachment "3" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 19



Working Together For A Better Community-Serious About Service"
Z:\FILES.DCA\DCA-12-002  Zoning Use Table\Greller Density Response.doc

The table below summarizes this information for each comprehensive plan district and zone, and 
shows the source or formula from which these were derived.

Comprehensive 
Plan 

District/Zoning 
District

Expressed as
Low 

Density/
R-1

Medium 
Density/R-2

High 
Density/R-3

Source/
Formula

Target/Planned 
Density

units per gross 
buildable acre 4.4 9.0 16.5

Newberg 
Comprehensive Plan

units per net 
buildable acre 5.9 12.0 22.0

Units per gross 
buildable acre/75%

average square 
feet lot area 
per unit

7,425 3,630 1,980

43,560 sf/acre 
divided by units 
per net buildable 

acre

Maximum 
Density

units per gross 
buildable acre

Typically 
6.5, but 
could be 

more or less 
depending on 

dedication 
requirements, 

in no case 
more than 

8.7

Typically 
10.9, but 
could be 

more or less, 
depending on 

dedication 
requirements, 

in no case 
more than 

14.5

Typically 
21.8, but 
could be 

more or less, 
depending on 

dedication 
requirements, 

in no case 
more than 

29.0

Units per net 
buildable acre x 

75%

units per net 
buildable acre 8.7 14.5 29.0

43,560 sf/acre 
divided by average 
square feet lot area 
per unit buildable

acre
average square 
feet lot area 
per unit

5,000 3,000 1,500
Newberg 

Development 
Code

I hope this information, along with several previous e-mails I have sent you on this subject, 
answers your questions. If you would like additional information, I suggest we talk on the phone 
or meet in person.

Sincerely,

Barton Brierley, AICP
Planning and Building Director

Z:\FILES.DCA\DCA-12-002  Zoning Use Table\Greller Density Response.doc

Attachment "3" to 
Ordinance No. 2013-2763 RCA

Page 20



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 16, 2013 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution  XX   Motion        Information ___ 
No. No.  No. 2013-3078 

SUBJECT: Authorizing the city manager pro tem to 
enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement between 
the City of Newberg and the Chehalem Park and 
Recreation District for the management of the 
Newberg Cultural District.  

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion:   Leah M. Griffith, Liaison to the Newberg  
                Cultural District/Library Director  
Dept.:      Library/Administration 
File No.:  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  Adopt Resolution No. 2013-3078 authorizing the city manager pro tem to enter 
into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between the City of Newberg and the Chehalem Park and 
Recreation District (CPRD) for the management of the Newberg Cultural District.  
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:    With the opening of the Chehalem Cultural Center (CCC) adjacent to the 
Newberg Public Library, the area within Hancock, Blaine, Sherman, and School Streets has become known 
as the Newberg Cultural District.   The public property within these boundaries is owned by the City of 
Newberg (Library, Carnegie Court, Water Wise Garden parking lot, and the streets and alley) and CPRD 
(CCC and the land and playground surrounding the Center).   CPRD has turned over operation of the CCC 
interiors and forecourt to the CCC Association.   While there are five private property owners within the 
district, this IGA specifically does not put any requirements on them or restrict the use of their property 
unless they are in agreement.   The private property owners have been notified regarding this IGA proposal. 
  
 
As use of the Newberg Cultural District has grown it has become clear that it isn’t practical to have the area 
managed by three different entities with different rules.  It has also made it difficult to have a single 
organization be held responsible for events held on site.   This will become more critical as Sheridan Street 
and the forecourt of the CCC are built.  In addition, the choices for signage, landscaping, and other outdoor 
amenities need to be consistent with a single design to designate the area as a single district.  
 
At its August 22, 2013, board meeting the CPRD Board unanimously approved this IGA and directed the 
CPRD superintendent to sign the IGA.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The city currently pays to maintain the landscaping on its public spaces.  This IGA 
calls for a single landscaping firm/entity to maintain the space and the funds the city uses to maintain its area 
would go into the Newberg Cultural District landscaping.   This will require a separate IGA within the next 
few months.   Signage and other wayfinding resources are planned and the city will fund its share, but only 
if budgeted.  Without this IGA, the fiscal impact would be unknown and it would be difficult to coordinate 
between the City and CPRD. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  It is vital the management of the Newberg Cultural District be a joint 
operation.   Having different organizations manage different sections of the district leads to problems with 
communications and management of events as well as developing and maintaining a cohesive look that 
identifies the Newberg Cultural District as a single locale that invites residents and visitors alike to share 
and enjoy the cultural endeavors in our community. 
 

Page 21



Attachment “1” to 
Resolution No. 2013-3078 RCA 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 2 

  
 
 
 

 

Page 22



 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 
 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER PRO TEM TO 
ENTER INTO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF NEWBERG AND THE CHEHALEM PARK AND RECREATION 
DISTRICT FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF THE NEWBERG CULTURAL 
DISTRICT 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. The area within Hancock, Blaine, Sherman, and School Streets has been designated as the Newberg 

Cultural District. 
 
2. The public property in the district is owned by the City of Newberg and the Chehalem Park and 

Recreation District (CPRD).  The CPRD has delegated the operation of the Chehalem Cultural 
Center (CCC) and its forecourt to the Chehalem Cultural Center Association.  The Newberg Public 
Library currently manages the use at the Carnegie Court. 

 
3. In order for above groups to manage the four-block area in a consistent and efficient manner an IGA 

needs to be adopted.  
 
4. The IGA will designate the five member Newberg Cultural District Executive Board to establish and 

manage the rental and use of outdoor spaces in the district including uses for events as well as 
management of parking, landscaping, and design and other aspects of the cultural district.  The 
Board is comprised of one member each appointed by the City and the CPRD as the property 
owners, one member each appointed by the CCC and the Newberg Public Library as the main 
cultural entities within the district, and a resident of the neighborhood surrounding the district 
appointed by the Resident Subcommittee (an Ad-hoc group of  residents residing between Hancock, 
Main, Meridian, and the railroad tracks). 
 

5. The Newberg Cultural District Executive Board will report at least annually to the community, the 
City, and CPRD on its actions and activities held in the Cultural District. 

 
THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The Newberg City Council authorizes the City Manager Pro Tem to execute an Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) with Chehalem Park and Recreation District for the management of the Newberg 
Cultural District.  The IGA is attached as Exhibit “A”, which is hereby adopted and by this reference 
incorporated.   

 
2. The City of Newberg representative to the Newberg Cultural District Executive Board will be 

appointed by the City Manager Pro Tem. 
 

Page 23



 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 2 

3. The Newberg Public Library representative to the Newberg Cultural District Executive Board will 
be the Library Director or designee. 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: September 17th, 2013. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 16th day of September, 2013. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 19th day of September, 2013. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 
 

Page 24



Exhibit “A” to 
Resolution No. 2013-3078 

 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 3 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

NEWBERG CULTURAL DISTRICT 
(CITY OF NEWBERG and CHEHALEM PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT) 

 
This Agreement is entered into this 17th day of September, 2013, between the Chehalem Park and 
Recreation District, hereinafter referred to as “CPRD,” and the City of Newberg, a municipal corporation, 
hereinafter referred to as “City.”  

 
RECITALS 

 
1. Intent – The intent of the parties is to form a partnership arrangement in order to manage the 

area known as the Newberg Cultural District, hereinafter referred to as “Cultural District” for 
the use and enjoyment of the community. 

 
2. Vision - The vision of the City, CPRD, Newberg Downtown Coalition, neighbors and 

stakeholders is to identify and strengthen the cultural district as a gathering place where 
people can discover the literary, artistic, and historical culture of the area; attend a class or 
program; check out books; view an exhibit; participate in a community event; or simply sit 
on a bench while visiting with a friend. 

 
3. Funding – Both the CPRD and the City will furnish funding for the Cultural District 

operations as agreed upon in this document and other agreements.   
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

I. AREA INCLUDED IN THE CULTURAL DISTRICT  
 

A. Boundaries - The area defined as the Cultural District is bordered by Hancock, Blaine, School 
and Sherman streets and encompasses the Newberg Public Library, the Carnegie Court, the 
public parking lot at Blaine and Hancock, the Chehalem Cultural Center and the land 
surrounding, and the private properties within the boundaries. See diagram as Attachment A.   

 
B. Public Streets - This agreement specifically covers property owned by CPRD and the City as 

well as the public streets and rights-of-way within the borders.   
 
C. Implications to Private Property - This designation is in name only and does not carry with it 

any land use changes, restrictions,  conditions or obligations for the private properties within 
the district. The City and CPRD will work cooperatively with private property owners in the 
development of the District. 

 
II. MANAGEMENT OF THE CULTURAL DISTRICT 

 
A. Management – As the primary property owners, the City and CPRD will jointly manage the 

Cultural District, with management delegated to the Cultural District Executive Board.   

Page 25



Exhibit “A” to 
Resolution No. 2013-3078 

 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 4 

 
B. Cultural District Executive Board – An Executive Board hereinafter referred to as “Board,” 

will manage the Cultural District. The Board will be organized as follows:  
 

1. Membership and Terms - The membership of the Board shall consist of five members. The 
City, CPRD, the Library, and the Cultural Center shall appoint one member each. These 
members shall serve four-year terms. A Residential Neighbor representative shall be 
appointed by the Neighborhood Sub-Group of the Cultural District Advisory Group.  This 
member will serve a two- year term.   

 
2. Meetings - The Board shall meet at least semi-annually.  An annual meeting will be held in 

the first quarter of each calendar year to report to the community the activities of the 
Cultural District as well as review and take input on the Parking Management Plan.  These 
meetings will be posted as required by governmental public meetings law. 

 
C. Cultural District Advisory Group – The Cultural District Advisory Group, hereinafter 

referred to as “CDAG”, is a coalition of neighbors, community members and stakeholders of 
the Cultural District.  The CDAG will advise the Board as well as the CPRD and the City 
regarding issues relating to the Cultural District.      

 
1. Meetings - A public meeting of the CDAG will be held at least annually.  The Board will 

work with the CDAG to ensure the annual meeting is held.   
 
2. Neighborhood Sub–Group - This is a sub-group of the CDAG made up of all residential 

neighbors of the area as defined below (Section 3).  The Neighborhood sub-group will 
select the Residential Neighbor representative to the Board.  This sub-group may have other 
functions as assigned and requested by the CDAG or the Board.  

 
3. Residential Neighbor - A residential neighbor is defined as someone residing between Main, 

Meridian and Hancock Streets and the railroad tracks.  If the Residential Neighbor 
representative that is appointed to the Board moves from the area, the CDAG Neighborhood 
Sub-Group shall appoint a new representative to complete the term.   

 
III. IDENTITY OF THE CULTURAL DISTRICT 
 

A. Branding of Cultural District - To ensure the identity and branding of the Cultural District 
while still acknowledging the individuality of the existing public entities, efforts shall be 
made to have a consistent look and feel to the design of the Cultural District in permanent 
exterior signage, landscaping, web presence, printed items and other materials.   

 
1.  Permanent Exterior Signage - New permanent signage for the Chehalem Cultural Center, 

the Newberg Public Library and the Newberg Cultural District shall be approved by the 
Board and developed in a fashion that retains individual identities for the Chehalem 
Cultural Center and the Newberg Public Library, while at the same time showing their 
connection to and participation within the Newberg Cultural District.  

 

Page 26



Exhibit “A” to 
Resolution No. 2013-3078 

 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 5 

2. Cultural District Exterior Landscaping - The exterior landscaping for the Cultural District 
shall be designed and developed in a professional manner and approved by the Board.  In 
order for the landscaping to be consistent and to maintain the plan and intent of the original 
design, the City and CPRD will have a single landscaper maintain the outdoor areas 
encompassing the entire Cultural District, including the current landscaping surrounding the 
Library and Cultural Center.   The City and CPRD will share the expense based upon the 
amount of landscaped area each entity owns in the district, under a separate contract/IGA.  
The Cultural District will work with the private property owners regarding their parking 
strips within the district with approval of the property owner. 

 
3. Cultural District Web Site - The Board shall develop a single web site for the Cultural 

District that will allow for reservation requests and a calendar of events for the Cultural 
District with links to the City, CPRD, Library and Cultural Center.   It will include Cultural 
District documents and parking information.   All outdoor events as well as large events 
within the buildings (i.e. attendance estimated at more than 50 people) will also be listed on 
the calendar with private events simply listed, for example,  “private event at the Cultural 
Center”.  Other property owners in the Cultural District will be encouraged to view the 
calendar in planning their events and arrange to have their large events noted on the 
calendar for planning purposes.  

  
B. No Requirement to Remove Existing Signage – The above  in no way require the removal of 

existing signage  
 

IV. RESERVATIONS FOR SPACE  
 

A. Within the Cultural Center - The Cultural Center will manage all uses of the space within the 
   Center.    

 
B. Within the Library - The Library will manage all uses of the space within the Library.    

 
C. Outdoor Space Reservations 

 
1. Online Reservations - Reservations may be made online through the Cultural District 

web site or by contacting the Library, the Cultural Center or CPRD.  
 
2. Authority to Approve Outdoor Events - The authority to approve outdoor events is 

delegated to staff (Library, Cultural Center, CPRD)  unless any of the following 
conditions exist: 

a. A City of Newberg Sound/Dance Permit is required.  
b. A City of Newberg Block Party Permit is needed to close streets.  
c. Alcohol is to be served.  
d. The event triggers implementation of the Parking Action Plan per the Parking 

Management Plan.  
Final Authority for Approval - If any of the above conditions exist, the Board will 
make the final approval decision and will consider:  frequency of events, impact on 
the livability of the neighborhood and fitting within the context of cultural events.  

Page 27



Exhibit “A” to 
Resolution No. 2013-3078 

 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 6 

 
3. Rental Income - Revenue from rental income returns to the entity owning the 

property or having agreements regarding rental revenue.   The City, CPRD and the 
Cultural Center shall adopt a consistent rental fee schedule for the outdoor areas.   
 

D. Outdoor Space Operations   
 

1. Single Application - A single application (with attachments) will be required for 
reservations for the outdoor spaces which will facilitate rental.   

  
2. Variety of Permits - A variety of permits may be required for outdoor events and 

renters/users are required to follow all applicable City of Newberg, CPRD and 
Cultural District rules along with any applicable laws or regulations.   

a. Alcohol Use- Alcohol may be served and used at the outdoor spaces, however 
an additional alcohol permit will be required as well as applicable OLCC, 
security, and insurance requirements.     

b. Street Closures- Street closure requires a City of Newberg Block Party 
Permit and requires approval from residents of the proposed closed area. 
Street closure allows the street to be blocked from vehicles and pedestrians 
for the event. 

c. Noise- A sound/dance permit may be required by the City of Newberg for 
amplified music or voice or dancing.   

d. Parking- The Parking Action Plan may be put into effect depending upon the 
event as specified by the Parking Management Plan. 

e. Insurance- Insurance riders may be required for outdoor events and will be 
required for any events involving alcohol.    

 
V. PARKING PLAN FOR THE CULTURAL DISTRICT 

 
A. Parking Plan - A parking plan is required by the City for development of the Cultural 

District.   The Parking Management Plan will be under the auspices of the Board.  
 
VI. REPORT REQUIREMENTS 
 

A. Annual Report - The Board shall provide a written annual report to the CPRD Board and to 
the City Council in the first quarter of each calendar year.  The report shall include a 
description of activities and events within the District, a financial report, and a parking 
management report. 

 
B. CDAG Annual Meeting - Minutes from the CDAG annual meeting will be provided to 

the CPRD Board and to the City Council within 30 days of the meeting.   
 
C. Reports Posted to Website – Meeting agendas and minutes and Annual Report will be 

posted on the web site.  
 

VII. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT 

Page 28



Exhibit “A” to 
Resolution No. 2013-3078 

 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 7 

 
A. This Agreement can be terminated as follows:   

 
1. At-will - By either party at will, without cause giving notice of termination prior to 

January 1 for termination as of June 30 during the term of the agreement. Nothing in 
this notice of termination shall prohibit the parties from mutually agreeing to 
terminate the agreement at any time.  

 
2. For Cause - The City or CPRD has the right to terminate the Agreement for cause 

after notice that either has not corrected the situation for which they are in violation 
of the contract within thirty (30) days after the notice. 

 
3. Notice - Notice required by the Agreement and under this paragraph will be mailed 

to the address indicated below for each party: 
 

  City Manager   Superintendent 
  City of Newberg  Chehalem Park and Recreation District 
  PO Box 970   125 S. Elliott Rd.  
  Newberg, OR  97132  Newberg, OR  97132 
 

4. Liability for Payments  - The City or CPRD will have no liability for any 
payments after termination of the Agreement.  

 
5.    Parking Management Plan  - The Parking Management Plan will continue to be in 

effect until it is replaced by a new, agreed upon document, regardless of the 
termination of this agreement.  

 
VIII. BUDGET LAWS OF THE STATE OF OREGON 
 

The City of Newberg and the Chehalem Park and Recreation District are municipal corporations and 
are obligated under the budget laws of the State of Oregon known as the Local Budget Law. Any 
provision of the Agreement which is not in conformance with the Local Budget Law is null and 
void. Further, the City or CPRD cannot expend monies beyond the revenues received.  

 

Page 29



Exhibit “A” to 
Resolution No. 2013-3078 

 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3078 PAGE 8 

IN EVIDENCE THE UNDERSIGNED HAVE EXECUTED THIS AGREEMENT: 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG CHEHALEM PARK AND RECREATION DISTRICT 
414 E. First Street 125 S. Elliot Rd 
Newberg, OR  97132 Newberg, OR  97132 
By Authority of By Authority of 
Resolution No. 2013-3078 Motion  
(passed September 16, 2013).  (passed August 22, 2013). 
 
 
BY: BY: 
 
__________________________   _______ ___________________________   _______ 
Lee Elliott, Manager Pro Tem     Date Don Clements, Superintendent         Date 
Approved by Resolution No. 2013-3078 Approved by Resolution No. 2013-3078 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 
 
 
___________________________   _______ _____________________________   _______ 
Terrence D. Mahr, City Attorney  Date Allyn Brown, CPRD Legal Counsel      Date 

 

Page 30



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3079 PAGE 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 16, 2013 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution  XX   Motion        Information ___  
No. No.  No. 2013-3079 

SUBJECT:  A Resolution appointing Mr. Truman 
Stone to the position of Chief Legal Officer of the 
City with the title of City Attorney of the City of 
Newberg effective October 7, 2013 subject to Mr. 
Stone’s acceptance. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Terrence D. Mahr, City Attorney  
Dept.: Legal  
File No.:  

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2013-3079 appointing Mr. Truman Stone as City Attorney effective October 7, 2013. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The Charter of the City provides in Chapter VIII, Appointive Officers, Section 35, City Attorney as follows: 
 “The office of city attorney is established as the chief legal officer of the city government. A majority of the 

Council must appoint and may remove the attorney. The attorney must appoint and supervise, and may 
remove any city attorney’s office employees.” 

 
The City has conducted an extensive hiring process using the services of Mid-Willamette Council of 
Governments Executive Director Nancy Boyer.  After final review, the Council has indicated that their first 
choice for City Attorney is Mr. Truman Stone.  Mr. Stone has indicated he desires to serve as Chief Legal 
Officer for the City and would accept the appointment of City Attorney.  By this resolution, the City 
officially appoints Mr. Stone as the City Attorney of the City of Newberg subject to his acceptance.  Mr. 
Stone accepts the position of City Attorney by entering into the employment agreement. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
The City agrees to pay the City Attorney compensation as listed in the employment agreement as City 
Attorney.  An annual base salary of $104,220.00. commencing October 7, 2013, which does not increase the 
fiscal impact within the City’s budget.  
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  
 
The City needs the legal services of a City Attorney.  The Charter provides for the position of City Attorney 
to be appointed by the City Council.  The City Attorney is a Charter position with the City along with the 
City Manager and Municipal Judge.  The City Attorney’s office assures the public that the City exercises its 
authority and duty in a legally correct manner. 
 
 

Page 31



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3079 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING MR. TRUMAN STONE TO THE POSITION 
OF CHIEF LEGAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY WITH THE TITLE OF CITY 
ATTORNEY OF THE CITY OF NEWBERG EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 7, 
2013, SUBJECT TO MR. STONE’S ACCEPTANCE 

 
 

RECITALS: 
 
1. The Charter of the City provides in Chapter VIII, Appointive Officers, Section 35, City Attorney as 

follows: 
“The office of city attorney is established as the chief legal officer of the city 
government. A majority of the council must appoint and may remove the attorney. 
The attorney must appoint and supervise, and may remove any city attorney’s office 
employees.” 

 
2. The City has conducted an extensive hiring process using the services of Mid-Willamette Council of 

Governments (COG) Executive Director Nancy Boyer. 
 
3. After reviewing applicants, conducting background investigations through the COG, and interviews, 

the Council has indicated their first choice for City Attorney is Truman A. Stone. 
 
4. The Council has directed the Mayor, present City Attorney, and Council President to enter into 

discussions with Mr. Stone concerning his possible appointment as City Attorney. 
 

5. Mr. Stone has indicated he desires to serve as Chief Legal Officer for the City and would accept the 
appointment of City Attorney. 
 

6. By Resolution No. 2013-3079, the City Council is officially appointing Mr. Stone as the City 
Attorney of the City subject to his acceptance of such an appointment. 
 

7. By entering into the Employment Agreement with the City, Mr. Stone will be accepting the 
appointment. 
 

THE CITY OF NEWBERG RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 
 
1. The City Council appoints Mr. Truman Stone to the position of the Chief Legal Officer of the City 

with the title of City Attorney of the City of Newberg. This appointment is subject to his acceptance. 
 
2. The City Council approves the Employment Agreement, which is attached as Exhibit “A” and is 

hereby adopted and by this reference incorporated. 
 

3. The Mayor is authorized to sign the Agreement on behalf of the City. 
 

 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3079 PAGE 1 

4. The effective date of the appointment will be October 7, 2013. 

Page 32



 
 
CITY OF NEWBERG:  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-3079 PAGE 2 

 
 EFFECTIVE DATE of this resolution is the day after the adoption date, which is: September 17, 2013. 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Newberg, Oregon, this 16th day of September, 2013. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Recorder 

 
ATTEST by the Mayor this 19th day of September, 2013. 
 
 
____________________ 
Bob Andrews, Mayor 

Page 33



���������	
�������	�
����
��
��������	�����
�����

  
�!�����
"#$%
 ��������	�
�
�&'����('	�����
�)
�����'��*(������
���++	�����
�����
"#$%),�!


�
�
�

����������
����������

�
��

�
�

����������������
�

����
�

���������������




�		�� !"���� �#�$�%&�'(�)�

Exhibit "A" 
to Resolution No. 2013-3079

Page 34



���������	
�������	�
����
��
��������	�����
�����

  
�!�����
"#$%
 �����'��	�
�
�&'����('	�����
�)
�����'��*(������
���++	�����
�����
"#$%),�!















��������������������
#� *���

����������������
����

����������������
��������������

���������������

	-�.
���������
�.
������,
����
�-�.
/�-
,��
��
�!�����
"#$%0
��
��,
�������
�-�
����
��

�������0
������0
 �
����!�*�(
 ���*�������0
 -����������
 �������,
 ��
 �.
 1����02
 ��,
 	�����
�)

�����0
��������
��
���0
-����������
�������,
��
�.
1����
��������02
���-
��
�-��
��,��.���,
�.

��((��.&




$) 	-�
 �-�����
 ��
 �-�
 ����
 ��
 �������
 *��3�,�.
 ��
 �-�*���
 45550
 �**�����3� ����!��.0

��!����
%60 ����
��������
�.
��((��.&


1��������	�����	�
���

����������
������������
���	���������������	�����
���	�
����������
���������
�����

���	���	������
�������
���������������
����

�����������

��������
�������
�������������������
��������������	�
���

�����������	��������������

") 	-�
����
-�.
!��,�!��,
��
�7���.�3�
-�����
*��!�..
�.���
�-�
.��3�!�.
��
���!�
8����0

�7�!���3�
9���!���0
��
��, :�((������
4�((��
����!�(
��
��3�������.
;���<)


%) �����
��3������
�**(�!���.0
!��,�!����
��!=�����,
��3�.��������.
�-����-
�-�
���0
��,

�����3���.0
 �-�
����!�(
-�.
 ��,�!���,
�-��
 �-���
���.�
!-��!�
���
����
��������
�.
	�����

�)
�����)

>) 	-�
����!�(
-�.
,���!��,
�-�
�����
��,
*��.���
����
��������
�.
��((
�.
�-�
���.�,���
��

�-�
 ����!�(0
 8���
 ���.��0
 ��
 �����
 ����
 ,�.!�..���.
 ���-
 ��)
 �����
 !��!������
 -�.

*�..��(�
�**��������
�.
����
��������)


6) ��)
�����
-�.
 ��,�!���,
�-��
-�
,�.���.
��
.��3�
�.
�-���
����(
����!��
���
�-�
����
��,

���(,
�!!�*�
�-�
�**��������
��
����
��������)


?) 	-�
����
����!�(
-�.
��
�.�(�����
"#$% %#/@0
����!��((�
�**�����,
��)
�����
�.
�-�
����

��������
��
�-�
����
��
�������
.��A�!�
��
-�.
�!!�*���!�
��
.�!-
��
�**��������)


/) 8�
 ��������
 ����
 �-�.
���������0
��)
 �����
 �!!�*�.
 �-�
 �**��������
 ��
 �-�
 *�.�����
 ��

����
��������)


Exhibit "A" 
to Resolution No. 2013-3079

Page 35



���������	
�������	�
����
��
��������	�����
�����

  
�!�����
"#$%
 �����)��	�
�
�&'����('	�����
�)
�����'��*(������
���++	�����
�����
"#$%),�!


��:0
	B��C��0
 ��
 !��.�,�������
��
 �-�
�����(
!�3�����.
-�����
!�������,0
 �-�
����
��,

��)
�����
-�����
�����
�.
��((��.&


�� ������������
 
	-�
����
�**����.
��,
��)
�����
-�����
�!!�*�.
�-�
*�.�����
�.
�-�

�-���
 ����(
 ����!��
 ��
 �-�
 ����
 ���-
 �-�
 ���(�
 ��
 ����
 ��������
 ��
 �-�
 ����
 ��
 �������)
 	-�.

�**��������
�.
����!��3�
/�-
,��
��
�!�����0
"#$%
��
�-�!-
����
��)
�����
�!!�*�.
�-�
,����.
��,

��.*��.���(����.
 ��
 �-�
 *�.�����)
 	-�.
 �**��������
 �.
 ��
 �!!��,��!�
 ���-
 �-�
 �������
 ����

�-�����0
45550
�**�����3�
����!��.0
��!����
%60
����
��������)



'� +������




�)� 	-�
����
 -�����
 ��*(��.
 �-�
����
��������
 ��
*������
 �-�
 ���!����.
 ��,
,����.

.*�!����,
 ��
 .��,
����
�-�����
��,
 ��
*������
.�!-
��-��
 (���((�
*����..��(�
��,
*��*��

,����.
�-�
����
����!�(
.-�((
����
����
��
����
�..���)
����!-�,
���
������(
���,��!�
�.

��
�-�
,����.
��,
���!����.
��
�-�
����!�
�.
�-�
A��
,�.!��*����0
�-�!-
�.
����!-�,
�.
�7-����
1�20
��,
��
�-�.
�������!�
��!��*�����,)


8)� 	-�
����
��������
.-�((
,�3���
��((
����
��
�-�
*��������!�
��
-�.
,����.
��,
.-�((

���
 *������
 ���
 �,,������(
 (���(
 .��3�!�.0
 ���
 .-�((
 ����
 ��������
 ��*��.���
 ���
 ��-��

!(����0
�-��-��
���
������������
��
*��
����0
���-���
�-�
�**��3�(
��
�-�
����
����!�(0
�.

*��3�,�,
-�����)

5�
�-�
�3���
�-�
����
��������
,�.���.
��
���!-0
!��.�(�
��
*��3�,�
(���(

.��3�!�.
��
����-��
*����
��
*��.��0
-�
.-�((
���.�
*��3�,�
�������
����!�
��
.�!-
������
��

�-�
�����
 ��,
 ��!-
������
 ��
 �-�
����
����!�()
 
 5�
 �����
 ���
 ;$#<
 ,��.
 ����
 .��,���

����!�0
�-�
�����
��
���
������
��
�-�
����
����!�(
,��.
���
������
�-�
����
��������

��
 ��
 ��A�!����0
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 ���
 *������
 �-�
 ��D��.��,
 ���!-���0
 !��.�(����
 ��

���.�,�
(���(
.��3�!�.)

5�
�-�
�3���
�-�
�����
��
���
������
��
�-�
����
����!�(0
���-��

���
 ;$#<
 ,��.
 ��
 .��,���
 ����!�0
 ������.
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 ��
 ��
 ��A�!����0
 �-�
 ����

��������
.-�((
���
*������
 �-�
 ��D��.��,
 ���!-���0
!��.�(����0
��
���.�,�
 (���(
.��3�!�.0

���-���
 ���.�
 ���������
 �����(
�**��3�(
 ��
 �
��A�����
��
 �-�
����
����!�()
 
 5�
��
�3���

.-�((
�-�
����
��������
*������
���!-���0
!��.�(����
��
���.�,�
(���(
.��3�!�.
�-��
���(,

!�����
�
!���(�!�
���-
-�.
*�.�����
��
����
��������
��
!���(�!�
���-
�-�
��.�
������.�
��
�-�

����)

���
��A�!����
��
�-�
�����
��
�
������
��
�-�
����
����!�(
.-�((
��
��.�,
�*��

�-�
 ��.�
 ������.�.
 ��
 �-�
 ����)
 
 5�
 *���������
 ���
 ���!-���0
 !��.�(����
 ��
 ���.�,�
 (���(

.��3�!�.0
�-�
����
��������
���
�.�
�!!���,
�,����.�����3�
��,���
3�!�����
(��3�)


�)� 5�
 �.
 ��!����E�,
 �-��
��)
�����
-�.
��
�!��3�
*��3���
*��!��!�
�.
�
.-���-�(,��
��

�-�
(��
����
��
8����0
	��(��0 8��,��.0
��(���
F
�����
��)
5�
�.
��!����E�,
�-��
��
���

��=�
.���
����
�3��
�����
��)
�����
�..���.
�-�
����!�
��
����
��������
��
!��*(���
-�.

*����..����(
 ��(�������.
 ��
 !(����.
 ��,
 �� �����
 (���(
������.)
����,(�..
 ��
 �������*-

182
���3�0
�-�
����
�����.
��)
�����
�-�
*����..���
��
��(��((
-�.
*����..����(
��(�������.

��
�-�.�
*�� �7�.����
!(����.
�.���
-�.
���
����
�.
(���
�.
�-���
�.
��
!���(�!�
��
������.�

�������
 -�.
 ,����.
 �.
����
��������)
 5�
 ��
 �3���0
 .-�((
 �-�.
 ��(�������
 ��
 !��*(���
 -�.

*����..����(
 ��(�������
 ��
 �� �����
 !(����.
 ��=�
 *(�!�
 (�����
 �-��
 .�7
 ;?<
����-.
 �����

�!!�*���!�
 ��
 ����
 ��������
 *�.�����)
 B�
���
 �!!����
 ���
 �-�
 ����
 ��
 �.�
 ��
 �!!���,


Exhibit "A" 
to Resolution No. 2013-3079

Page 36



���������	
�������	�
����
��
��������	�����
�����

  
�!�����
"#$%
 �����,��	�
�
�&'����('	�����
�)
�����'��*(������
���++	�����
�����
"#$%),�!


�,����.�����3�
��,���
3�!�����
(��3�)

)� �����
�)
 ���-���
 ��
 �-�.
 ���������
 .-�((
 *��3���0
 (����0
 ��
 ��-����.�
 ���������
 ���-
 �-�


���-�
 ��
 �-�
�����0
���-
 �-�
!��.���
��
 �-�
����
����!�(0
 ��
�!!��,��!�
���-
 �-�
����
�-�����0

����
 �����������
 �-�
 .��3�!�.
 ��
 �-�
 ����
 ��������0
 ��,
 ��-����.�
 ,�.��..���
 -��
 ����

��*(������0
 ��
���
 ����0
���-���
 �-�
.-�����
��
���
!��.�0
 .��A�!�
��(�
 ��
 �-�
*��3�.���.
 .��

����-
��
��!����
$"0
��3����!�
���0
�7!�*�
�-��
��!����
$"0
��3����!�
���0
.-�((
���
��
�**(�!��(�

��
�
�����������
��,
,�.��..�(
�!!�.����,
���
�-�
���.��.
.��
����-
��
��!����
>0
��(��)


8)
 	-�.
 ���������
 �.
 ���
 ��
 ������(
 ����
 ��
 �**��7�����(�
 ��3�
 ;6<
 ����.0
!�����!���
��
�-�
,���
������,
����
�.
���3� .����,
��,
!���������
����(
9�!�����
%$0
"#$G)


�)
 	-�.
 ���������
 ���
 ��
 �7���,�,
 ��
 �����(
 ���������
 ��
 *�����.)
 	-�
 *�����.

.-�((
,�.!�..
�7���.���
��
�-�
!�����!�
��
��
������
.�7
;?<
����-.
*����
��
�-�
��,
��
�-�
������(

����)


,� ����������������������-�+���������

	-�
����
.-�((
-�3�
��
��(�������
��
*��
 �-�
 ���������
 .�3����!�
 .��
,�.������,
 ��
 �-�
��!����
 $"
 �����(�,
 H��3����!�
���H
 ��
 �-�

�3���
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 �.
 ���������,
 ,�����
 �-�
 ����
 ��
 �-�.
 ���������
 ���
 �-�
 ��((�����

���.��.&


�)� 	-�
 ����
 ��������
 �.
 !��3�!��,
 ��
 �
 ��.,�������
 ��3�(3���
 ����(
 ���*���,�0

!��3�!��,
��
�
��(���0
��,�!��,
���
�
!����;.<0
��
���
(�..
��
.�.*��.���
��
-�.
������
8��

(�!��.�)
5�
�-�
�3���
�-�
����
��������
�.
���
!��3�!��,
��
.��,
!����;.<
��
,��.
���
*(��,

���(��
 ��
 ��-��
 !����;.<
 ��
 .���(�����
 ��
 !-����.
 ���
 �-�!-
 -�
 ��.
 ��,�!��,0
 -�
 .-�((

��!��3�
�-�
.�3����!�
*��
��
�!!��,��!�
���-
��!����
$")
B���3��0
-�
��(( ���
��
�����(�,

��
*��
���
����
��((�����
�����������
���
��,�!�����
����(
.�3����!�
*��
�.
*��,)


8)� B�.
 �����������
 ���
 A�.�
 !��.�
 �.
 *��3�,�,
 ��
 �-�
 ����I.
 *��.����(
 ��(�.)

�7��*(�.
 ��
 �����������.
 ���
 A�.�
 !��.�
 ��!(�,�
 ���
 ���
 ���
 (�����,
 ��&
 ���(���
 ��
 ��

����-��(
,�����
�������(
��3�.��������0
��(.������
����!��(
��*���.0
��,
��-��
�!����
�-��
���

���.����(�
*��3���
-��
����
!�������
���
-�.
,����.
�.
����
��������)
	-�
����
��������

.-�((
��
��3��
����
����!�
��
 �-�
!��.�
 �-��
!��(,
 (��,
��
-�.
 �����������
��,
���.����(�

�**��������
��
��.*��,
*����
��
�����������)
	-�
����
�7*�!�.
�-�
����
��������
��
�,-���

��
 �-�
 -��-�.�
 *����..����(
 .���,��,.)
 B�.
 �!����.
 .-�((
 �(���.
 !��*(�
 ���-
 �-�.�

.���,��,.)


�)� 5�
�.
��!����E�,
�-��
�-�
����
��������
���=.
���-���
!(�.�
.�*��3�.���
��,
��
���

��
��!�..���
��
��3�.������
���
�((�������.
�����
�����-�
�����.�
�-�
����
��������)
5�
�-�

�3���
 �-�
 ����!�(
 -�.
 ���.����(�
 �����,.
 ��
 !��,�!�
 .�!-
 ��
 ��3�.��������0
 �-�
 ����

��������
���
��
*(�!�,
��
�,����.�����3�
(��3�
���-���
*��
���
�
��7����
��
���
;"<

���=.0
 �-�(�
 .�!-
 ��
 ��3�.��������
 �!!��.)
 5�
 �-�
 ��3�.��������
 ,��.
 ���
 ��.�(�
 ��

�����������
��
,�.!�*(���
��
�-�
����
��������0
�-�
����
��������
.-�((
��
!��*��.���,
���

�-�
���
;"<
���=.
(��3�)


Exhibit "A" 
to Resolution No. 2013-3079

Page 37



���������	
�������	�
����
��
��������	�����
�����

  
�!�����
"#$%
 �����.��	�
�
�&'����('	�����
�)
�����'��*(������
���++	�����
�����
"#$%),�!


9)� 5�
 �.
 ��!����E�,
 �-��
 �-�
����
 �.
���
��(�����,
��
!��,�!�
���
��*�
��
*�����..�3�

,�.!�*(���
���-
 �-�
����
��������
 ��,
 �-��
 ���
 ��*�
 ��
 ,�.!�*(���
 ��!�..���
 ��
 �-�
����

��������
 -�.
 �7�����
 ��*�!�
 ��
 -�.
 ���(���
 ��
 *������
 �-�
 ,����.
 ��
 �-�
����
��������)

B���3��0
 ��
 �-�
 �3���
 �-�
 ����
 ����!�(
 ��=�.
 ,�.!�*(�����
 �!����0
 �-�!-
 �.
 (�..
 �-��

�����������0
 �-�
 ����
 ���
 .�.*��,
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 ���-���
 *��
 ���
 �
 *����,
 ��� �� 
�7!��,
���
;"<
���=.)
��.*��.���
�����,
�-��
����
.-�((
��
!��.�,���,
�����������)


�)� 5�
 �-�
 �3���
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 �.
 ���������,
 ���
 A�.�
 !��.�
 ��,
 ��
 ��.�(����

(���������
 �
 !����
 ��
 !��*����!�
 A���.,�!����
 ��(�.
 �-��
 �-���
 ��.
 ���
 A�.�
 !��.�
 ��

���������
�-�
����
��������0
�-�
��(�
����,�
�3��(��(�
��
�-�
����
��������
�.
*������
��

.�3����!�
*��
 .��
���
 ��
��!����
$")
	-�
����
 .-�((
-�3�
��
��(�������
 ��
 �� ��.����
 �-�

����
��������)


.� ������������

5�
�-�
�3���
�-�
����
��������
��.-�.
��
3�(������(�
��.���
-�.
*�.�����

,�����
�-�
����
��
�-�.
���������0
-�
.-�((
��
��D����,
��
��3�
�-�
����
���
;"<
����-.J
�������

����!�
��
 .�!-
 ���������)
 
	-�
����
��������
��((
 !��*�����
 ��
 �3���
���
���-
 �-�
 .����-
��,

�����(
����.���
��
�-�
���(�
�**�����,
��������)

C���-��0
�-�
����
��������
��((
��
�3��(��(�
���

!��.�(������
 !��!������
 �������
 (���(
 ������.
 ��,
 ��((
 ���
 ��
 ���
 ���
 A��*��,�E�
 �-�
 (���(

*�.�����
��
�-�
����)
���.�(������
�����
����
��
��*(������
-�.
��,�,
,��
��
��.��������
.-�((
��

,���
��
�
���
��.�.)

�
3�(������
��.��������
,��.
���
��3�=�
��!����
$"0
��3����!�
���)


/� �������������
 	-�
 ����
 �����.
 ��
 *��
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 �-�
 ��((�����
 �.

!��*��.�����
���
�-�
���3� ��������,
.��3�!�.
�.
����
��������&








�)
 8�.�
 ��(���&
 
 ��
 �����(
 ��.�
 .�(���
 ��
 K$#>0""#)##)
 !�����!���
 �!�����
 /0

"#$%0
��,
*����(�
��
��.��((����.
��
�-�
*(�!�
��,
����
�.
��-��
����
��*(����.
���
*��,)

	-�
��.�
.�(���
���
��
�,A�.��,
��
 �-�
����
����!�(
 ����
����
 ��
 ����)
���*��.�����

���
��
��!���.�,
��
�-�
��,���
*��!�..
�.
��-��
��*(����.
��!��3�
��!���.�.
.�!-
�.
��

!�.�
��
(�3���
��!���.�)
	-�
����
��������
.-�((
��
�����(�,
��
!�.�
��
(�3���
��!���.�.
�.

��-��
������(
��*(����.
��!��3�)


8)
 ���������&
	-�
����
��������
.-�((
��
*(�!�,
��
�-�
���(�!
��*(����
���������

��.���
 ����!��3�
 �����
 .�7
 ;?<
 ����-.
 ��
 .��3�!�)
 	-�
 ����
 .-�((
 *��
 �-�
 ��*(����.I
*������
��
���)
	-�.
�.
��
�!!��,��!�
���-
��-��
���������(
��*(����.
��
�-�
����)




�)
 C�����
�������.&
	-�
����
��������
�.
�����(�,
��
��-��
������
�������.
�D��(
��
�-��

��
 ��-��
 ��*(����.
 ��*(���,
 ��
 �-�
 �,����.�����3�
 !�*�!���0
 �-�!-
 ��!(�,�.
 ��,�!�(

�������.0
�7!�*�
�-�
����
.-�((
*��
�-�
������
��
�
*������
,��
���
����
(���
��.����!�
��

�-�
������
��
�-���
;%<
����.
�-�
����
��������I.
�����(
.�(���0
��!(�,���
�((
��!���.�
��,

��.�
.�(����.
��
�-�
(���
��
�-�.
���������)
	-�
����
��������
.-�((
����
�-�
������!����
��

�-�
(���
��.����!�
*�(�!�)


9)
 	-�
����
-�����
�����.
��
*��
�-�
�7*��.�.
��
�-�
����
��������J.
��!�..���
���3�(

��,
 (�3���
 �7*��.�.
 ��
 ��*��.���
 �-�
 ����
 ��
 �-�
 �����(
 ������
 ��
 ������
 �����.J


Exhibit "A" 
to Resolution No. 2013-3079

Page 38



���������	
�������	�
����
��
��������	�����
�����

  
�!�����
"#$%
 �����/��	�
�
�&'����('	�����
�)
�����'��*(������
���++	�����
�����
"#$%),�!


��������!�0
��,
!�������!�.
��
�������.
��
.����
!��������.
��
!����..���.
�*��
�-�!-

�-�
 ����
 ��������
 .��3�.
 �.
 �
������0
 .��,
������.-�*
 ��
 .��,
 .����
 !����..���.
 ��

!��������.
�����
.��A�!�
��
�-�
�**��3�(
��
�-�
����
����!�(0
��,
���
.�!-
��-��
����!��(

�������.
 ��
 ���3�(
 �.
 ���
 ���.����(�
 ��!�..���
 ���
 �-�
 *����..����(
 �,3��!�����
 ��
 �-�

����
 ��������
 �.
 �**��3�,
 ��
 �-�
 ����
 ����!�()
 �7*��,�����.
 ��
 �-�.�
 �7*��.�.
 ���

.��A�!�
��
�-�
��,������
*��!�..
��
�-�
����)


�)
 	-�
����
-�����
�����.
��
*��
�-�
�����(
��.���..
�7*��.�.
��
�-�
����
��������

.�!-
�.
���3�(
�7*��.�.0
��(����0
��,
��-��
�����(
���
��
*�!=��
��.���..
�7*��.�.
��
�-�

����
,�.������,
��
�-�
*��.����(
�����(
��,
.��A�!�
��
�-�
��,������
*��!�..
��
�-�
����)


C)
 	-�
 ����
 .-�((
 .�**���
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 ���-
 �D��*����
 ��,
 ��-��
 �(�!�����!

����.
 .�!-
 �.
 !�((�(��
 ��(�*-���
 ��
 �!!��,��!�
���-
 �-�
 *��!��!�.
 ��
 ��-��
���������(

*��.����(
��
�-�
����)
���!�
�-�
����
��������
�.
�
�-�����
�**�����,
*�.�����0
.���(��
��

�-�
 ����
 �������0
 ��
 �.
 ����!�*���,
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 ��((
 ��!��3�
 �-�
 .���
 (�3�(
 ��

.�**���0
�7*��.�.0
��,
�D��*����
�.
�-�
����
�������)
��!-
�7*��.�.
���
.��A�!�
��
�-�

��,������
*��!�..
��
�-�
����)


%� ���0���1����+�1��������




�)
 ��!=
���3�)

	-�
����
��������
.-�((
�!!���
.�!=
(��3�
�.
*��3�,�,
��
�-�
����I.

*��.����(
��(�.)



8)
 4�!�����)
 
	-�
����
��������
 .-�((
 �!!���
3�!�����
 ����
 ��
 �!!��,��!�
���-
 �-�

����I.
*��.����(
��(�.
�7!�*�
�-��
�-�
����
��������
.-�((
�!!���
��
�-�
����
*��3�,�,
���

��*(����.
 ���-
 ��3�
 ;6<
 ����.
 .��������)
 :-��
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 -�.
 ���!-�,
 ��3�
 ;6<

����.
��
.��3�!�0
�!!���(.
.-�((
��
��
�!!��,��!�
���-
�-�
����
��������I.
�!���(
(����-
��

.��3�!�)



� �+����������1�2��1��
 
 	-�
 ����
 ��������
 .-�((
 ��
 !��,���,
���-
 �������
 ;$6<

,��.
 ��
 �,����.�����3�
 (��3�
 ��
 �-�
 ����
 ��
 ��������
 ����
 �-�.
 ���������)
 ��!-
 (��3�
 �.
 ��� 
�!!���(���3�
����
���
��.!�(
����
��
�-�
��7�)

�-��(,
����
��������
(��3�
�-�
��*(��
��
�-�
����

���
���
���.��0
�-��
���
���������
�,����.�����3�
(��3�
.-�((
��
��������,
���-���
������������

��
���
=��,)


3� �����+����������������������������

	-�
����
��������
�.
�((���,
��

�����,
�������(
!�������!�.
�.
�-�
��,���
��
�-�
����
�((��.)


�(� �1��������
 
 	-�
 ����
 ����!�(
 .-�((
 �3�(����
 �-�
 ���=
 *��������!�
 ��
 �-�
 ����

��������
�����((�
��
��
�����,
�-�
����-
��
9�!�����0
���
��
(����
�-��
9�!�����
%$.�
��
��!-

����)
 	-�
 ����
 ����!�(
 .-�((
 !������!���
 ��.
 �3�(������
 ��
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 ��
 �7�!���3�

��..���)
 
	-�
���(���
��
�-�
����
����!�(
��
!��,�!�
��
�����(
�3�(������
.-�((
���
�*�����
�.
�

,����.�
��
���
�!����
��
�-�
����
���-
��.*�!�
��
�-�.
���������
��
�-�
��*(������
��
�-�
����

��������)

���.�,�������
.-�((
��
��3��
��
��
�����(
��.�.
��
�,A�.�
!��*��.�����
��
��
�����
�-�

����
��
�-�
�3�(������)


Exhibit "A" 
to Resolution No. 2013-3079

Page 39



���������	
�������	�
����
��
��������	�����
�����

  
�!�����
"#$%
 �����%��	�
�
�&'����('	�����
�)
�����'��*(������
���++	�����
�����
"#$%),�!


��� ������������������������
 
	-�
����
��������
.-�((
��������
�-����-���
 �-�

(���
��
 �-�.
���������0
 �
3�(�,
������
�����
8��
 (�!��.�
�.
 ��D����,
��
 �-�
�����
��
������
 ��

��,��
 ��
 *��!��!�
 (��
 ��,
 �**���
 ������
 �-�
 !����.
 ��
 �-�.
 �����)
 	-�
 ����
 .-�((
 *��
 �-�
 ����

��������J.
�����(
8��
,��.)

�'� ��1�����������
 
 5�
 �-�
�3���
��
���
 ��3�(������
 �����������
��
 �-�
����
��������

,�����
�-�
����
��
�-�.
���������0
-�
.-�((
��
�����(�,
��
.�3����!�
*��
��
�-�
������
�.
��((��.&


�)
 ����
.-�((
*��3�,�
�
�������
.�3����!�
*������
�D��(
��
.�7
;?<
����-.
.�(���
��

�-�
!������
����
��
*��
��!(�,���
�-�
!�.�
��
-��(�-
��.����!�)
	-�.
.�3����!�
.-�((
��
*��,

�.
�
 (��*
.��
��(�..
��-����.�
�����,
 ��
��
����
��,
����
��������)
	-�
.��
.-�((
��

*��,
���-��
%#
,��.
��
�����������)


8) ����
��������
.-�(( ��
!��*��.���,
���
�((
�!!���,
3�!�����
����)

�)
 	����������
 ��
 �-�
 ����0
 �.
 �.�,
 ��
 �-�.
 *������*-0
 ����.
 �-�
 ����
 ���������.

,�.!-����
 ��
 ,�.��..�(
 ��
 �-�
 �����
 ���-
 !��.���
 ��
 �-�
 ����
 ����!�(
 ��
 �-�
 ����

���������.
��.��������
��((�����
�
.�(���
��,�!����
�������
��
*��!������
�-��
��
�!��.. 
�-� ����,
��,�!����
���
�((
��*(����.
��
���(���
��
��!��3�
�
.�(���
��!���.�
�D��(
��
�-�

��!���.�
��!��3�,
��
�((
��*(����.
;!�����(�
=����
�.
!�.�
��
(�3���
��!���.�<0
��
�-�

����
���������.
��.��������
��((�����
�
�����(
��D��.�
��
-��
��
�-�
����
����!�(
�-��
-�

��.���)
	-�.
*��3�.���
,��.
���
�**(�
��
�
3�(������
��.��������
��
����
��������)


9)

 9�.*���
���
!�������
*��3�.���
��
��!����
>0
���.�
���
	����������0
�-�.
��!����

$"0
��
���
��-��
*���
��
�-�.
���������0
�((
.�3����!�
*��
��,��
�-�.
��!����
$"
.-�((
��

*��,
 ��(�
��
��
 �����
 �-�
,���
 �-�
����
��������
-�.
 �
 .�*�������
 ����
.��3�!�
���-
 �-�

��*(����
���-��
�-�
�������
��
	���.���

���(�����
��!����
$)>#@� $;-<0
�.���
����
��

�-�
�*����.
��
	���.���
���(�����
��!����
$)>#@� $;-<0
��,
��
(����
�-��
�-�
(�.�
,��
��

�-�
 ����
 ��������J.
 .�!��,
 ��7��(�
 ����
 ��((�����
 �-�
 ����
 ��������J.
 ��7��(�
 ����
 ��

�-�!-
�-�
.�*�������
����
.��3�!�
�!!��.)


�)� ��������������������
 
 	-�
����
 �����.
 �-��
 ��
 .-�((
 ,����,0
 -�(,
 -���(�..0

��,
 ��,������
 �-�
 ����
 ��������
 ����
 �((
 ,����,.0
 !(���.0
 .���.0
 �!����.0
 �����.0
 ��
 ��-��

���..���.
��
(���(
*��!��,���.
�����-�
�����.�
�-�
����
��������
��
-�.
��,�3�,��(
!�*�!���
��
��

-�.
 ����!��(
 !�*�!���0
 ��
 ��
 -�.
 ����!��(
 !�*�!���
 �.
 �����
 ��
 ��*(����
��
 �-�
����0
 *��3�,�,
 �-�

��!�,���
���.�
�-�(�
�-�
����
��������
��.
�!����
���-��
�-�
.!�*�
��
-�.
��*(������)

5�
��
�-�

���,
 ����-
�*�����
��
 �-�
����
��������0
�
!���(�!�
�7�.�.
�.
�����,.
 ��
 �-�
,����.�
��
���
.�!-

!(���
�������
�-�
(���(
*�.�����
��
�-�
����
��,
�-�
����
��������0
�-�
����
��������
���
������

!���.�(0
��
�-�!-
�3���0
�-�
����
.-�((
��,������
�-�
����
��������
���
�-�
!�.�
��
(���(
!���.�()


�,� ��������� ���
 
 	-�.
 ���������
 �.
 !��.����,
 ��,��
 �-�
 (��.
 ��
 �-�
 �����
 ��

������
��,
�-�
�-�����
��
�-�
����
��
�������)


�.� ��������4�������

5�
�-�
�3���
��
���
.���
��
�!����
-�����0
�-�
*��3��(���
*����
��


Exhibit "A" 
to Resolution No. 2013-3079

Page 40



���������	
�������	�
����
��
��������	�����
�����

  
�!�����
"#$%
 �����
��	�
�
�&'����('	�����
�)
�����'��*(������
���++	�����
�����
"#$%),�!


.�!-
.���
��
�!����
.-�((
��
�����(�,
��
���.����(�
��������J.
���.
��
��
��7�,
��
�-�
����(
!����0
��,

��
��
�**��(
�.
��=��
����
�-�
,�!�.���
��
�-�
����(
!����0
.�!-
����-��
.��
�.
���
��
��7�,
��
�-�

�**�((���
!����
�.
���.����(�
��������J.
���.
��
�-�
�**�((���
!����0
�����-��
���-
*��3��(���
*����

!�.�.
��,
,�.���.�����.
��!����,
�-�����)

�/� ��5��� ������ ��+� ���+������� ��� ����������
 
 	-�
 ����
 .-�((0
 ��

����,����.
��
�-�.
���������0
��7
.�!-
��-��
����.
��,
!��,�����.
��
��*(������0
����
����
��

����0
�.
��
���
,��������0
��(�����
��
�-�
*��������!�
��
�-�
����
��������
���-
�-�
���������
��

.��,
����
��������0
*��3�,�,
.�!-
����.
��,
!��,�����.
���
���
��!��.�.����
��
��
!���(�!�
���-
�-�

*��3�.���.
��
�-�.
���������)


�%� ��1���������

5�
�.
��,��.���,
��,
�����,
�-��
��
���
*���0
����0
��
*��3�.���
��
�-�.

���������
�.
-�(,
��
�-�
!����.
��
��
�((���(
��
��
!���(�!�
���-
�-�
(��.
��
�-�
�����
��
������0

�-�
3�(�,���
��
 �-�
���������
*������
��
 �-�
���������
.-�((
���
��
����!��,
��,
�-�
���-�.
��,

��(�������.
��
�-�
*�����.
.-�((
��
!��.����,
��,
�����!�,
�.
��
�-�
���������
,�,
���
!������
�-�

*����!�(��
*���0
����0
��
*��3�.���)


������������5�����&
 �-�
*�����.
-�3�
�7�!���,
�-�.
���������
��
,�*(�!���
��,

����7�,
�-���
.��������.)


���������������� ��������������

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ +++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++
8��
��,���.0
����� 9��� 	����� �) ����� 9���
8�
���-�����
��
�.�(�����
��)
"#$% %#/@


	-�.
���������
*��*���,
��
*��.���
����
��������0
	�����!�
9)
��-�
��,


����4�9
��
	�
C��
F
���	��	&


+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++
	�����!�
9)
��-�0
����
��������
 9���




Exhibit "A" 
to Resolution No. 2013-3079

Page 41



Exhibit "A"
to Employment Agreement

Page 42



Exhibit "A"
to Employment Agreement

Page 43



Exhibit "A"
to Employment Agreement

Page 44



Exhibit "A"
to Employment Agreement

Page 45



Exhibit "A"
to Employment Agreement

Page 46



 
 
City of Newberg: RCA MOTION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 16, 2013 
Order        Ordinance          Resolution              Motion  XX         Information ___ 
No.                   No.                        No. 

SUBJECT:  Accepting Chehalem Valley Visitor 
Information Center quarterly report. 

Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Motion: Norma Alley, City Recorder 
Dept.: Administration 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Accept the Chehalem Valley Visitor Information Center 2012-2013 Fourth Quarter Report. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:   
 
The City of Newberg helps financially support the Chehalem Valley Visitor Information Center.  As part of 
that support, the City Council has requested the Visitor Information Center provide quarterly budget reports. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
The City of Newberg is currently funding the Visitor Information Center with a contribution of 25% of the 
Transient Lodging Tax revenue. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:   
 
The City Council has determined that the operation of a Visitor Information Center is in the best interests of 
the city’s business community and promotes tourism and economic development in the Newberg area. 

Page 47



        .    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2013 Camellia Festival A Huge Success! 

 

It is estimated that more that 3,000 peo-

ple from throughout Newberg and the 

Portland Metro-Area attended the Ca-

mellia festival on April 13th.  The  event 

committee may look at expanding to in-

clude Sunday in 2014 due to the over-

whelming popularity of the event. 

Chamber Publishes Expanded 

Newberg Street Map 

 

The Chehalem Valley Chamber re-

designed and expanded the popular 

Newberg street map.  The map now in-

cludes a much more expansive rendering 

of Yamhill County.  The additional space 

allowed us to include more specific infor-

mation about the City of Newberg's de-

mographics and community  and visitor 

information.  It also features a QR code 

that allows visitors to download the map 

on their smart -phone or tablet. 

 
July 2013 
 

Chehalem Valley Chamber  

Visitors Center Report  

 

Yamhill County Chosen for Video  

Feature by Travel Oregon 

 The Chehalem Valley Chamber Visitor Center 

was asked to create an itinerary for a video 

promo that Travel Oregon is shooting in Yam-

hill County to promote travel to the area either 

prior to or following the FEAST event in Sep-

tember.  A link to the video will be available on 

the chamber website in August.  FEAST is a cul-

inary festival sponsored by Bon Appetit that is 

held in Portland. 

 

Page 48

http://www.digourvalley.com/


Over the last 15 years I have become involved with two  dental organi-
zations that have brought recent national meetings to the Allison in 

Newberg.  Both meetings included over 70 attendees from all geo-

graphic areas of the US.  I was the host planner (and President) for the 
Board of Regents meeting of the International College of Dentists.  My 

wife and I had attended an event at the Chehalem Culture Center and 

noticed the Visitors Center office.  When we stopped by and explained 
our opportunity to plan places to see and things to do for our several 

day visitors, Sheryl Keish stepped up and made suggestions regarding 

everything from wine tours, transportation (Bob’s Trolley), restaurants, 
galleries, artists, shopping, golf etc.  Being pleasantly surprised that 

Newberg and the surrounding wine country was full of visitor re-

sources, we retreated for a couple weeks to plan a cohesive five day 
business  and visitor program.  The second visit with Sheryl was amaz-

ing.   She suggested and provided many maps, flyers, brochures, con-

tacts, and optional venues. We followed up on nearly everything sug-
gested and ended up being complimented as having hosted one of the 

best and most enjoyable annual Board meetings ever.  Interestingly 

only one or two people had ever visited Newberg and about a quarter 
had never been anywhere outside Portland in Oregon.  Newberg has 

something unique that few, if any other cities have – amazing hospital-

ity!   And it all started at the Visitors Center.  
The second meeting, the Dean’s Institute, is an annual gathering of all 

the deans of dental schools in the US.  About 100 attended this five 

day event and were advised to contact the visitors center to make pro-
gram plans.   Again the Visitors Center came through with suggestions 

and services that created the same outcome – “One of the best venues 
we have ever visited”.    

Since these meetings were held (one and two years ago),  I have been 

contacted by at least a half dozen of the attendees who were making 
plans or had made another trip to Newberg and the Allison for a few 

days of relaxation, dining, sightseeing and wine tasting.  Many ambas-

sadors have been created for Newberg and Chehalem Valley through 
the service provided by the Visitors Center.  As the credit card com-

mercial states, this community resource is “Priceless”. 

Although the economic climate has been  challenging for some time, it 
would seem that a very strong strategy would be to increase, not de-

crease the budget support for the Chamber of Commerce Visitors 

Center.  Although maybe difficult to measure the value of attracting 
visitors to visit and spend, it appears to me that the staff at the Visitors 

Center is making a difference for Newberg.  Investing in their mission 

of hospitality  will benefit all the businesses and industries as these 
new visitors establish first time and repeat relationships.  

 

Sincerely, 
           

      Jack 

 
Jack W. Clinton, DMD 

Dean Emeritus 

OHSU School of Dentistry 
611  SW Campus Drive 

Portland, Oregon 97239-3097 

Tel 503-494-8801 
clintonj@ohsu.edu 

 

Visitor Center Testimonial 

 

Chehalem Valley Visitor Center 

Completes Tourism Video 
The Chehalem Valley Chamber Visitor Center just 

completed a four minute tourism video to pro-

mote Newberg and the surrounding area.   

 

The video is playing in the visitor center and will 

also be posted on the Visitor section of the web-

site.  A link to the video can be conveniently sent 

to potential visitors, media  and meeting planners 

that are researching trips to the area. 

!  

Page 49

mailto:clintonj@ohsu.edu


Newberg Visitor Information Center

2012 - 2013 Fiscal Year

Fourth Quarter Report

(April - June 2013)

Q4 YTD 12-13 Budget

REVENUE:

       City of Newberg $24,000.00 $115,979.00 $109,979.00

       Newberg Chamber contribution $37,070.15 $54,736.52 $54,500.00

       TOTAL REVENUES: $61,070.15 $170,715.52 $164,479.00

EXPENSES:

       Personnel $12,509.34 $53,483.30 $52,000.00

       Marketing $15,050.77 $42,248.99 $41,500.00

       Overhead/Utilities, etc. $9,933.04 $51,406.23 $48,500.00

       Reserves $5,979.00 $5,979.00 $5,979.00

       Capital Improvements $17,598.00 $17,598.00 $16,500.00

       TOTAL EXPENSES: $61,070.15 $170,715.52 $164,479.00

      

Page 50



 
 
City of Newberg: RCA INFORMATION Page 1 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION 

DATE ACTION REQUESTED: September 16, 2013 
Order       Ordinance       Resolution        Motion        Information XX 
No. No. No. 

SUBJECT:  Utility Billing Policies Discussion 
Contact Person (Preparer) for this 
Item:   Janelle Nordyke 
Dept.:  Finance 
File No.: 

 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:  
 
The Finance Department oversees the Utility Billing Department and its policies.  Over time, policies need 
to be updated.  The attached information is to begin a discussion on what the current policies are and 
recommendation for change. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
By adopting these recommendations, the city will experience more timely payments of current utility 
revenues and potentially increased revenues from late fees and shut-off fees.  With deposits being required 
on rental properties, fewer delinquent accounts will go to collections. 
 
STRATEGIC ASSESSMENT:  
 
This will help the Finance Department and the City of Newberg to be more consistent with other utilities in 
the surrounding area and to better serve our customers. 
 

Page 51



POLICIES FOR UTILITY BILLING�

�

�

�

A. New Accounts (see Exhibit A) 
 
1. Customers sign up for service by providing detailed information, including either a SS# or DL# and a 

contact phone number. 
 

2. UB verifies that the account has been “finaled” so that the new customer can sign up. 
 

3. If the site address is a rental and has a balance owing, the landlord must make payment in full before the 
new renter can sign up for service.  If we know that the new renter has occupied the site, the water is 
shut off until payment is made. 
 

4. Customer is informed of the $20 connect fee. 
 

5. A work order email to connect service is created and sent to Public Works. (see Exhibit B) 
 

6. A copy of the application is mailed to the customer 
 

Recommendations:  None. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 1 of 20

Page 52



(Exhibit�A�1)

�������������	
����������������

OPENING�AN�ACCOUNT

��������	������

UB�Dept�fills�out�Water�Application�
(MS Excel)

RENTER
OR

OWNER?

inform�of�one�time�$20�setup�fee

must stay�in�owner's�name

renter

owner

Customer�calls�UB�Dept

OWNER�IN�
GOOD

STANDING?

no

Previous

yes

yes

all�outstanding�water�bills
must�be�paid

�

mail completed�application�
to�the�customer

Previous
City�

Customer?

no

Give�work order�to�PW�Dept�to�
read�meter�&�connect�water

REGULAR�
BILLING

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 2 of 20

Page 53



(Exhibit�A�2)

No.

DATE: Account No:
NAME: Reading:
Renter? Owner? Reading Date:

Yes No No In Household:
Phone No.:

Previous City Customer Yes No
Notes:

Note: There is a $20.00 non-refundable set up charge which will appear on your first bill.

Outside City?
Service Address:
Billing Address: 

I hereby apply for water/sewer/storm water service to the above premises.  In consideration of 
the furnishing of service by the City of Newberg to the above premises.  I agree to:

APPLICATION FOR WATER/SEWER/STORM WATER SERVICE

1.

2.

3.

4.

Initials

Soc. Sec. No. or Driver's License

Failure to Pay. Failure to pay all charges for service may result in further collection efforts by the 
City or the City may place a lien on the property.  Unpaid charges which become a lien may be 
enforced and collected in the same manner as any other municipal lien.

Have this application constitute a binding agreement between the City and myself
only upon proper execution by myself and acceptance by the City.

Delinquency.  The City of Newberg reserves the right to discontinue service when charges are not 
paid when due, and to refuse further service until the delinquency is paid in full.

Pay promptly all bills for service before the charges become delinquent and to 
notify the Finance Department that service is no longer required.

Be responsible for all charges for service from the date of this application until I 
give the City notice to discontinue service.

Abide and comply with all rules and regulation now in force or hereinafter 
enacted by the Newberg City Council.

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 3 of 20

Page 54



1

Caleb Lippard

To: PW Utility Technician
Cc: UB Clerk
Subject: 09/03/2013 CONNECT 1234 SMITH DR

METER�#�987654321�
�
John�Smith�
Utility�Billing�Clerk�
City�of�Newberg�
(503)�537�1205�
�

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 4 of 20

Page 55



POLICIES FOR UTILITY BILLING�

�

�

�

B. Monthly Billing (see Exhibit C) 
 
1. Meters are read on the 2nd – 3rd of each month. 

 
2. Bills are figured around the 21st of each month.  Bills are mailed around the 23rd of the month, using a 

3rd party provider:  Bend Mailing. 
 

3. Routes are read the first week of each month leaving the three weeks prior to billing for re-reads and 
repairs. 
 

4. Why do corrections need to be made prior to billing?  They don’t because it is PW fixing meters, 
gaskets, etc, not customers fixing their side of the pipes. 
 

5. Can we bill 2-3 days after reading and then make adjustments for re-reads and repairs after billing?  Yes, 
we can, because then the customer will see the high reading and be proactive, instead of us spending 34 
hours doing re-reads and variance checks. 
 

Recommendations:  Change billing date to be 3 - 5 days after meters are read. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 5 of 20

Page 56



(Exhibit�C�1)

��������	������

�������������	
����������������

REGULAR�BILLING

Utility�Bills�are�mailed�(or�emailed)
on�or�around�the�21st�of�each�month

Data is�sent�to�Bend�Mailing�
by�email�

DUE�on�or�around�the�7th�of� the�
following�month

PAID�BY�
DUE�
DATE?

yes

no
Customer�has�until�the�NEXT�Billing�

Cycle's Due�Date�to�avoid�

PAID�BY�
NEXT�DUE�
DATE?

yes

no

DELINQUENT�
BILLING

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 6 of 20

Page 57



�������� 	
��	�			
��������	

����� �������������

��

��	��

��������������
�����������������

	������
���������

�������������������

��������!����
�
��""����
	���

���������

�������������

#$�%#��%��$#

�����
	�


�$&��&�$��
�&��&�$�������$&��&�$��


'�(

��  �������!"�#
���)�('*+�,�(-+'.���

$ �%"&�'����!"�#
�('*+�, 
'�(

/�#��/� �&#&�$�� ��/$$ �$&�&�$�� ��/$$ �$$$

���������(������$����)��������

�7
����*���-8(9��'-�+:'.���:���;��$�'���<(�*�=���=��7+-(�
��'�+��>��?�+���)�@�-�*())(-��'��/AB>���+�,��;�8+*)�,'B()�
C(,+��'��/��$AB>����7'�)���+.)�;�,-(')(�*��D��C(.��,�*�=��
�<(�*-'+���-���+.(��C���+���<(�,'-C',(>��7�-�@.��*+�,�A.(')(��'..�
#$�%#��%����

���>#��'�(-
��>���(=(-

��>#$7+-(
�#>�����-B
��>$$!�C.+���'@(�9�7((

����)����������(����� ��*+�	

$

�$$

$$

��$$

�/$$

�$$$

��$$

��� ��� 
�� ?	� 7�� �	� 	!� �	E ?F� ?F" 	F� ��! ���

,�))�������-

�F�������G	����

!�����F���	"	���

	
?F�������

����)�����������

������(�����-

��  �����&�'$ "& ��&�'

����>�
�$>$$
�$>$$

����>�$
	

�����	"���""���

�*.�+/


�$>$$

!	E�������������


���������	
���	������	����������	����
��������	

������������	
����
������������	
����

����������

����������)����

����)������������,-

������!	E��������

�&�0&�
!'9B(��

�������������������

��������������������������	��

	���F��� 	
��	�			
��������	

����� �������������
��������!����
�
��""����
	���

���������

��

��	��

��������������
�����������������

!����H���$

�����������������

���-������1,���

�$&��&�$��

�����
	�


�&��&�$�������$&��&�$��

�����
	�
 �*.�+/


Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 7 of 20

Page 58



POLICIES FOR UTILITY BILLING�

�

�

�

C. Delinquent Billing (see Exhibit D) 
 
1. Delinquent letters are sent out the day after utility bills are due.  When a delinquent letter is sent, a $15 

fee is assessed on the account.  The Delinquent Letter states that your water will be shut off by a certain 
date.  You must pay your past due amount, plus the $15 late fee, by the date mentioned.  If you fail to 
pay by the DL due date, another $15 will be assessed on the Shut Off day, whether or not you are 
actually shut off. 
 

2. This is the 3rd notice that customers received.  The First is the previous balance amount on the utility bill 
if it is greater than $0.  The Second notice is with the second utility bill which states in big, bold letters 
at the top of the invoice the amount past due and when to pay it by.  The Third notice is the delinquent 
letter.  We no longer do door hangers but mail the notice instead. 
 

3. IVR (Interactive Voice Response); customers on the delinquent list are called the morning of the day 
delinquent letters are mailed.  This lets the delinquent customer know that their water will be shut off if 
payment is not made by a certain date.  Customers are responding positively to this phone reminder.  
This list is updated and the calls are repeated 2 days before shut-off.   
 

Recommendations:  Delinquent bills to be sent out after 1 month of non-payment instead of the current 2 month 
policy.  Increase delinquent charge to $20.  Increase shut-off fee to $50. 

 
  

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 8 of 20

Page 59



(Exhibit�D�1)

Delinquent�letters�are�mailed�the�dahe�day�after�regular�billing�due�date�

�������������	
����������������

DELINQUENT�BILLING

��������	������

Customer is�charged�$15�LATE�FEE

Delinquent�letters�are�mailed�the�
day�after regular�billing�due�date

DUE��6�� 8 calendar�days�after�delinquent�letter�
is�mailed�(depending�on�holidays,�weekends,�etc)

PAID�
BY�DUE�
DATE?

yes

no

SHUT�
OFF

Customer�is�charged�
$15�SERVICE CHARGE

UB Clerk�prepares�shut�off�list
(approx.�2.5�hrs)

List�is�given�to�PW�Department

IVR�phone calls�#1�� same�day�
delinquent�letters�are�mailed

IVR�phone calls�#2�� two�days�before�
deliquent�payments�are�due

�PW�Dept�begins�going�to�each�house�
to�shut off�water�service

Customermakes�minimum�payment�=
60�days�past�due�amount�+�late�fee�(+�service�charge)

Email�is�sent�to�PW�Dept�to�
reconnect�water�service

reconnect

Payment�received to�avoid�shut�off�
or�to�be�reconnected

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 9 of 20

Page 60



���������	
�	

���������
����������������
�������������������

���������	�
����������
����������
���
�����������
��������������
��

�� ���� !"�� #$(%

�(%&+�(�'��("+�!
���� !"��(#(

�()"�� (��#� !"
�**+"+�!(+�,-(%.(
�#� !"�� (
� (��("(

�((%�, )"�#(%

��
�������
����������
���
����������

/
01��
/�0�1��
�(*!()*(2����&(#$(%�
�����
�



3��3��
�

/���1��

� %�%(��%*)�+!*+�("(�"-("�2� %�(��� !"�+)�A()"�* (�(!*�(�/
01���+("(��-(%.(�-()�$((!�(AA++(*�"��2� %�(��� !"1���4�2� �-(&(�
(+%((*2�#(*(�2� %�A(2#(!"��A+(()(�*+)%(.(%*�"-+)�!�"+�(1

�4��#� !"�� (�A(2#(!"�-()�!�"�$((!�%(�(+&(*�$2�"-(�*((*++!(�($�&(��(!�(**+"+�!(+�/
01����(%&+�(�5((�6+++�$(�(AA++(*�"��2� %�
(��� !"1

�+)���+4��#� !"�� (�-()�!�"�$((!�%(�(+&(*�$2�"-(�($�&(�*((*++!(���2� %����������	�,����''�������,����,���� !"++�
�#� !"�� (�A+ )��(%&+�(�5((�-()�$((!�%(�(+&(*1�����-(&(�)(%&+�(�%()"�%(*��A(2#(!"�# )"�$(�%(�(+&(*�+!�� %��44+�(�!��+("(%�
"-(!����A#1���-(%(�(%(�!��%(��!!(�"+�!)�#(*(�(4"(%����A#���!�6((7(!*)���%�-�++*(2)1

�(2#(!")��(!�$(�#(*(�("�,+"2�8(++���
����5+%)"��"%(("1���(�(��(A"�	���3�()"(%�(%*1���+(()(�$%+!.�"-+)�!�"+�(�6-(!�A(2+!.�
+!�A(%)�!1�����!�"�A(2�&+(��!++!(�)(%&+�()��!�(�2� �-(&(�%(�(+&(*�"-+)�!�"+�(1

�+!�(%(+2�

9"+++"2��++++!.
�����H����
�
����5�������
��������������
��

������
�(2#(!"

���������	
���	������	����������	����
��������	

�������������������

 !�"�
�#"�

 !�"�
����$�	�#


�
 $� !�"�
�#"��% ��&��&����

����������������

 ���"�
������! 
���

��������������������������	��

�,,�9�� ����������
���	�,��������� ���
����������



3��3��
���''��������

��&��&����#"��# 
��

����������
���
�����������
��������������
��

�����H����
�
����5�������
��������������
��

��
%����������

/
01��
������9�����9��
'����,8����

'��()(�

�������������������

����1��

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 10 of 20

Page 61



POLICIES FOR UTILITY BILLING�

�

�

�

D. Shut-offs 
 
1. Shut-offs are done once a month.  Shut-off days are figured around holidays, payment due dates, etc.  

They are usually on Wednesdays, with delinquent letters sent out the Thursday before. 
 

2. When customers are put on the Shut Off list, they must pay the amount past due, plus the Delinquent 
Letter fee and the Shut Off fee, before their water can be turned back on. 
 

3. Hours of operation on Shut-off days are:  8:30 am to 6 pm.  Deadline to get water turned back on after 
payment is 5:30 pm.  This allows the PWM person to get back to the Shop by 6 pm to clock out. 
 

4. The PW Maintenance workers must still turn the customer’s water off, even if the customer says I will 
call the UB Department right now, just wait a minute.  The customer has had multiple opportunities to 
pay their utility bill.  They just need the threat being carried out before they will actually pay.  In the 
past, there have been workers who have not actually turned off the water, but have waited until the 
customer has called the UB Department and made the payment.  This has not gone well for the UB 
Department because the customer doesn’t want to pay the Shut Off fee because their water was 
“technically” not Shut Off.  This is also not fair to the PW Maintenance worker as they have to wait 
around until the customer pays and they get confirmation from the UB Department the customer has 
paid.  This leniency has been stopped.   

 
E. Extensions  

 
1. Extensions are given to customers who are eligible. 

 
2. Customers who are not eligible are those who:   

� Failed to keep a previous extension, and 
� Their account looks questionable by having lots of delinquent letters sent and/or shut offs. 

 
3. Extension date is the day before the bills are figured, therefore, up until the 19th of the month. 

 
4. If customers keep their extension, they are eligible to receive extensions every month. 

 
Recommendations:  Customers who are not eligible are those who failed to keep a previous extension within 

the past 12 months or their account is not in good standing. 
 
F. NSF Checks 

 
1. Customers are given a yellow door hanger with the dollar amount of the NSF check written on the door 

hanger, in addition to the NSF fee charge.  The customer is given two days to cover the NSF, otherwise 
their water will be shut off. 

 
 
 

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 11 of 20

Page 62



POLICIES FOR UTILITY BILLING�

�

�

�

G. Closing Accounts (see Exhibit E) 
 
1. Customer says they are leaving and provide a forwarding address.  A service request is filled out and 

sent to the meter reader. 
 

2. The meter reader does a final meter read, gives the reading to the UB clerk who then bills the customer 
for the amount of the final bill, plus any outstanding bills. 

 
H. Leak Adjustments (see Exhibit F) 

 
1. An application for a leak adjustment is completed by the customer.  Receipts of repairs must accompany 

the application.  If not, the application is returned to the customer with the paragraph about providing 
receipts is highlighted.  If the repair has not been done, the credit isn’t given.  Credit is given for 1 
month of the leak, usually the highest consumption during the timeframe of the leak.   
 

2. The meter reader reads the meter 3 different times to make sure there is not a leak.  This is called “no 
spin”. 
 

3. If the leak has been repaired and there is “no spin”, a Leak Adjustment Worksheet (see Exhibit F-2) is 
processed and the customer is given the credit accordingly. 
 

4. Customers can only qualify for a Leak Adjustment once a year.   
 
Recommendations:  Credit is given for up to 2 months of the leak if appropriate. 
 
I. Hours of business (including phone calls) 

 
1. Counter hours are Monday through Friday, 8:30am to 4:30pm with the phone being answered from 8am 

until 5:00pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 12 of 20

Page 63



��������	
��
�
������

���������������
�
���
��
��
������

� ! "#$%�&��$'($�)*

�
��
���	���
'
+�������	���
'

+�������������'

	��
'
��������+��
��'

�
��
���,��
'
�
��
���,
��������'

-��
�).��
'
�����
���).��
'
�
���
�+��
��'

####$/&#�&"#$%
#"$�!!&###

0���������
����'
1�'

0234�4+����420
%/#(��1+5�-10016�,�

� ! "#$%
,4��1		2�3��2�74�2

(#%�8#!%%9

%/#(�1+5�-10016�,�

������
� ! "#$%

	26�2�:;��1���9!$%"

+����


� ! "#$%�
���
�,��
'

����
&�
���������	
�����	 �
����	� �
����
�4, *<��4, *��������
 *��
��	�
�����
���,�

�
�����
	��1��,�����

2=�������6��
�
*
�


$!&####%$ (!9!((!" (!9!((!" < �&% >8&/&$##$%$%"!!$

� " "#$%

%/(##

(##

0�������'

�/

3-4��*3��*4<2,��)�643-�%/#$�1+5�-10016�,�

�����������

�
�?�������
������� �
���
����'@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@ ,��
'�@@@@@@@@@@@

������	�

3��
'�@@@@@@@@@@

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 13 of 20

Page 64



Account #:

Customer Name: Daytime Phone No:

I,
(Name as shown on the account)

I am asking the City of Newberg's Utility Department to reduce the water/sewer bill for this account because of a leak

beginning on (date) and repaired on (date) . During this

period the water lost from this leak was not used by anyone.

Utility Department

Newberg, OR  97132
414 E First St

(503)  537-1205

, am the Responsible Party for the account at the above service address.

Leak Adjustment Request Form

Service Address:

The City of Newberg's Utility Department allows for a Leak Adjustment credit because of loss of water through a leak in
the customer's water line or fixtures. Credits are based upon your average usage for the same period in previous years.
This average is deducted from the total consumption used during the time of the leak.

PLEASE ALLOW 6 WEEKS FOR ADJUSTMENT TO BE PROCESSED

Location of leak:

Description of repair:

Signature of person requesting leak adjustment: Date:

Signature of person who made repair: Date:

IN ORDER TO PROCESS YOUR APPLICATION QUICKLY & EFFICIENTLY, PLEASE READ THE 
FOLLOWING CAREFULLY AND GIVE A COMPLETE AND CLEAR DESCRIPTION OF THE REPAIRS.

ATTACH DOCUMENTATION OF THE REPAIR: date, address, type of repair, and cost. Acceptable documents
include plumber's statement/bill or a receipt for parts. Businesses with in-house maintenance may submit a statement
signed by two (2) employees who witnessed the repair.

In all cases, the Utility Department retains the right to make field verifications before approving leak adjustments. You
will be notified when your request is approved or denied.

PLEASE ALLOW 6 WEEKS FOR ADJUSTMENT TO BE PROCESSED

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 14 of 20

Page 65



(Exhibit�F�2)

Customer:
Address:
Account #:  
Date Requested: 

Consumption Water Sewer Storm Fire PSF Total Bill

Billed 2,100         84.82$        53.44$        6.22$       1.50$     3.00$    148.98$    
Adjusted Bill 900            40.18$        53.44$        6.22$       1.50$     3.00$    104.34$    

Credit 1,200         44.64$        -$            -$         -$       -$      44.64$      

Historical Usage

Leak Adjustment Worksheet

(503) 537-1205

City of Newberg
Utility Department

414 E FIRST ST
Newberg, OR  97132

Month One Year Consumption
June 2012 500             
June 2011 400             
June 2010 1,800          

900             

Prepared: Date:

Approved: Date:

Average Usage

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 15 of 20

Page 66



POLICIES FOR UTILITY BILLING�

�

�

�

J. Rental Properties 
 
1. Depending on the landlord’s arrangements with the renter, usually the renter signs up for service in their 

own name. 
 

2. If the landlord has had bad accounts, the water is put in the owner’s name.  If the uncollected debt is 
over $500.00, it must stay in the landlord’s name per Finance Committee Minutes 01.31.2006.  (This 
was never approved by the City Council.) 
 

3. With accounts in the Landlord’s name, before another tenant can move in, the back utility bills must be 
paid. 

 
Recommendations:  Require tenants to pay a deposit of $100 to begin service.  Payment must be received 

before connection. 
 
K. Winter Averages 

 
1. Winter Averaging is figured on the lowest consumption months of the year, which is during the winter. 

 
2. Actual readings for the months of December, January, February, and March divided by 4, is used for the 

rest of the year, with a minimum of 200 cf charge, until the following December, when the Winter 
Averaging process starts again. 
 

3. If water consumption for the month is less than the calculated Winter Average for March through 
October, the actual water consumption is used for that month. 

 
L. Payment methods 

 
1. By check, cash, credit/debit at the counter; credit/debit payments through the City’s website, online 

banking through the customer’s bank; and automatic deduction from the customer’s checking/savings 
account.  

 

M. Due Dates 
 
1. UB coordinates with the City’s holiday calendar, the Post Office closed calendar and PW Maintenance 

calendar to coordinate Due Dates and Shut Offs.  The Delinquent Letter is sent usually 7-9 days prior to 
Shut Off.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 16 of 20

Page 67



POLICIES FOR UTILITY BILLING�

�

�

�

N. Connects for Cleaning only 
 
1. Connects for cleaning is $20.  If the owner uses more than 100 cf, they are billed actual consumption.  

There is no timeframe for turning off water after a certain number of days for cleaning.  If not called to 
disconnect by the end of the billing cycle, the minimum meter charges are billed. 

 
Recommendations:  Grant water connection for cleaning for $20/week. 
 
O. Connects for real estate agents selling homes 

 
1. Connects for viewing is $20.  If the real estate agent uses more than 100 cf, they are billed actual.  There 

is no timeframe for turning off water after a certain number of days for cleaning.  If not called to 
disconnect by the end of the billing cycle, the minimum meter charges are billed. 

 
Recommendations:  Grant water connection for real estate agents for $20/week. 
 
P. Disputes of Bill 

 
1. Customer begins with the UB clerks.  If they don’t feel their issue has been resolved, they ask to speak 

to a supervisor (Finance Director or Assistant Finance Director).  If they don’t get their answer resolved 
to their satisfaction, they continue up the chain to the City Manager, the Mayor, and potentially the City 
Council. 
 

Recommendations:  Have the chain for resolution end with the Finance Director. 
 

Q. Utility Assistance Voucher 

1.   Customer goes through YCAP or other local non-profit agencies to get approval for assistance.  This is 
subject to a set dollar amount granted for each agency per year. 

R. Collection of Base Fees when account closed / snow birds 
 

S. Deposits on rental properties of $100 & liens on home owners 
 

T. Payment Plans – 3 months 

�

 
 
  

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 17 of 20

Page 68



(E
xh
ib
it
�G
)

(E
xh

ib
it 

D)

(E
xh

ib
it 

C
)

(E
xh

ib
it 

C
)

�
�
�
 
��
�!
!�
�
�
�

St
at
em

en
ts
�

($
O
ct
)

�
�
�
 
��
�!
!�
�
�
�

St
at
em

en
ts
�

($
N
ov
)+
($
O
ct
)

Ut
ilit

y 
Bi

llin
g 

Tim
el

in
e

�
�!
!�
�
�
�

�"
D
U
E

($
O
ct
)

�
�!
!�
�
�
�

�"
D
U
E

($
O
ct
+

$N
ov
)

#$
�
%�&

��
�

$O
ct
�

U
N
P
A
ID
'

�(
�
�
�

$1
5
�L
at
e�
Fe
e

$
�
 

La
te
�N
ot
ic
e�

(E
xh

ib
it 

D)

D
ec

. 2
1

Ja
n.

 1
Ja

n.
 7

Ja
n.

 2
1

N
ov

. 1
N

ov
. 7

N
ov

. 2
1

D
ec

. 1
D

ec
. 7

�
�
$
 
�)
�
��
�

��
��
O
ct
ob
er
�

Co
n
su
m
p
ti
on

(O
ct
)

�
�
$
 
�)
�
��
��

��
��
N
ov
em

b
er
�

Co
n
su
m
p
ti
on

(N
ov
)

#$
�
%�*
+

��
��$
O
ct
+
$1
5
�U
N
P
A
ID
'

�(
�
�
�$
1
5
�S
er
vi
ce
�C
h
rg

$
�
 
�S
H
U
T
�O
FF

(m
in
.�o
f��
$O
ct
+
$3
0
)

�
,
��
�
"�
�
�
��
�-
$
�
��
�
��
(
�
�*
.
�(
�/
$
�
��
�
��
�$
�
��
 
�

��
�$
0
�
� 
��
$
��
��
�
�
�$
�
 
��
�
�0
�/
�
��
(
$
��
�
%

�
(
�"
��
"�
��
$
/1
�
 
�2
$
�
3
$
!!
�
%

#$
�
%�*
4

La
te
�N
ot
ic
e�
D
u
e

(m
in
.�o
f�$
O
ct
+
$1
5
)�

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 18 of 20

Page 69



D
el

in
qu

en
cy

 C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

Cr
ea

te
d 

in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

2
Ca

ll

# 
of

   
Re

m
in

de
r 

or
Fi

na
l o

r 
# 

of
# 

of

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
A

cc
ou

nt
s

Bi
ll

D
el

in
q.

 
N

ot
ic

e
U

rg
en

t 
no

tic
e

Co
ur

te
sy

 
Ca

ll
W

ar
ni

ng
 

D
H

Sh
ut

 o
ff

s
La

te
D

oo
r 

H
an

ge
r

D
is

co
nn

ec
t /

 
Re

co
nn

ec
t

A
ft

er
 

ho
ur

s

W
ha

t d
o 

th
ey

 
ha

ve
 to

 p
ay

 B
4 

re
st

or
e

Sa
m

e 
da

y 
tu

rn
 

on
if 

pa
id

 b
y…

Ex
te

ns
io

ns
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 O
th

er
 

Cl
ac

ka
m

as
 R

iv
er

 W
at

er
13

,0
00

12
,5

00
1,

50
0

60
0 

au
to

m
at

ed
Se

e 
"M

ai
l"

10
0

$5
 o

r 
5%

 
(It

 w
as

 $
10

 
w

he
n 

th
ey

 
us

ed
 to

 d
o 

D
H

s)

$4
0.

00
10

0.
00

Fu
ll 

ba
la

nc
e 

or
 

m
ak

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts

ye
s

4:
30

pm
…

ad
di

tio
na

l f
ee

 a
ft

er
 

ho
ur

s

ye
s-

fe
w

 
da

ys
 u

p 
to

 2
 

w
ee

ks
 w

ith
 

pa
rt

ia
l p

m
t

ye
s-

to
 b

e 
pa

id
 o

ff
 in

 6
 

m
on

th
s

on
ly

 s
hu

t o
ff

 if
 a

cc
ou

nt
 

ow
es

 m
or

e 
th

an
 $

50
.0

0

Fo
re

st
 G

ro
ve

9,
37

9
ye

s
ye

s
ye

s
na

$1
2 

in
si

de
 

ci
ty

 &
 $

24
 

ou
ts

id
e 

ci
ty

 
lim

its

$6
0 

To
ta

l  
   

$3
0 

di
sc

on
ne

ct
  

$3
0 

re
co

nn
ec

t

10
0.

00
pa

st
 d

ue
 &

 fe
es

ye
s

8p
m

…
ad

di
tio

na
l 

fe
e 

fr
om

 
5:

01
pm

-8
:0

0p
m

ye
s-

1 
w

ee
k

ra
re

Th
ey

 p
ro

vi
de

 w
at

er
, 

se
w

er
, &

 e
le

ct
ri

c

N
ew

be
rg

6,
50

0
6,

40
0

50
0

Se
e 

"M
ai

l"
18

0
$1

5.
00

na
$1

5.
00

no
A

sk
 th

em
 to

 p
ay

 
ba

la
nc

e,
 b

ut
 m

us
t 

pa
y 

pa
st

 d
ue

 &
 

fe
es

ye
s

4:
00

pm
ye

s
no

O
re

go
n 

Ci
ty

10
,0

00
80

0-
10

00
Bu

sn
. &

 
M

ul
t A

cc
s

60
-8

0
5-

10
$2

5.
00

$2
5.

00
In

 fu
ll 

an
d 

w
ith

 
fe

es
ye

s
4:

00
pm

ye
s

3 
m

on
th

s

Sh
er

w
oo

d
6,

30
0

5,
00

0
68

4
59

6
Se

e 
"M

ai
l"

18
na

$1
0.

00
$6

0.
00

50
.0

0
En

tir
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fe

es
ye

s
4:

30
pm

…
ad

di
tio

na
l f

ee
 a

ft
er

 
ho

ur
s

ye
s

ye
s

Th
ey

 a
re

 w
or

ki
ng

 o
n 

ph
as

in
g 

ou
t t

he
 fi

na
l 

re
qu

es
t l

et
te

r.

Su
nr

is
e 

W
at

er
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

14
,0

00
8,

00
0

45
0

10
0

Se
e 

"M
ai

l"
50

$5
.0

0
10

.0
0 

sh
ut

 
of

f n
ot

ic
e

$4
0.

00
20

0.
00

Cu
rr

en
t b

al
an

ce
 

or
 p

as
t d

ue
 a

nd
 

ca
ll 

ou
t f

ee

ye
s

5:
00

pm
ye

s
ye

s
$3

00
 fe

e 
if 

yo
u 

ta
m

pe
r 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
et

er

Ti
ga

rd
19

,7
12

19
,7

00
1,

22
1

tw
ic

e
25

3
67

na
$2

5.
00

$5
0.

00
N

A
A

sk
 fo

r 
ba

la
nc

e,
 

th
en

 p
as

t d
ue

 &
 

fe
e,

 b
ut

 m
us

t p
ay

 
at

 le
as

t p
as

t d
ue

ye
s

ye
s

ra
re

th
ey

 c
al

l c
us

to
m

er
s 

tw
ic

e 
to

 tr
y 

&
 r

em
in

d 
th

em
 o

f d
el

in
qu

en
cy

.

Tu
al

at
in

 V
al

le
y 

W
at

er
 D

.
58

,0
00

58
,0

00
ye

s
ye

s
na

na
$6

0.
00

50
.0

0
Pa

st
 d

ue
 o

r 
pa

rt
ia

l 
pm

t &
 p

la
n 

to
 p

ay
 

re
m

ai
nd

er

ye
s

4:
00

pm
ye

s
ra

re

W
ils

on
vi

lle
4,

80
0

4,
80

0
31

2
19

8
22

1.
25

%
na

$2
7.

50
44

.0
0

pa
st

 d
ue

 &
 fe

es
ys

e
4:

00
pm

ye
s

ye
s-

to
 b

e 
pa

id
 o

ff
 in

 6
 

m
on

th
s

w
e 

ca
ll 

cu
st

om
er

s 
th

at
 

de
fa

ul
t o

n 
th

e 
pm

t 
ex

te
ns

io
n

M
ai

l
Pa

ym
en

t P
la

ns

no
 d

oo
r 

ha
ng

er
s

De
liv

er
Fe

es
Re

st
or

at
io

n

K:
\U

til
ity

\B
ill

in
g\

U
B 

Po
lic

ie
s\

D
el

in
qu

en
cy

 S
ur

ve
y 

fr
om

 W
as

h 
Co

un
ty

 0
3.

14
.1

2 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 19 of 20

Page 70



C
om

pa
ri

so
ns

 b
et

w
ee

n 
U

til
iti

es
 w

ith
in

 N
ew

be
rg

U
til

ity

B
ill

in
g 

Pe
rio

d 
(d

ay
s)

 a
fte

r 
R

ea
di

ng
D

ue
 D

at
es

G
ra

ce
Pe

rio
d

(d
ay

s)
 D

es
cr

ib
e 

G
ra

ce
 P

er
io

d 
 L

at
e 

Fe
es

 
 S

hu
t-o

ff
 

Fe
es

 R
ec

on
ne

ct
 

Fe
es

D
ep

os
it

C
on

ve
n-

ie
nc

e 
Fe

e
Pa

ym
en

t
Pl

an
s Y

/N
Le

ng
th

 o
f 

Pl
an

s
D

es
cr

ib
e 

Pl
an

O
th

er
 C

om
m

en
t s

C
O

N
21

V
ar

ie
s, 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
6t

h 
- 1

1t
h 

of
 th

e 
m

on
th

60
 D

ue
 8

th
 o

f m
on

th
 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
2n

d 
bi

lli
ng

; D
el

 
ltr

 d
ue

 7
 d

ay
s;

 sh
ut

 o
ff

 o
n 

da
y 

af
te

r D
lq

 L
tr 

du
e 

da
te

 

 $
   

  1
5.

00
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
 

 n
on

e 
no

ne
N

N
0

O
n 

ra
re

 o
cc

as
io

ns
, w

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

cu
st

om
er

, b
ut

 o
nl

y 
ov

er
 a

 2
-3

 m
on

th
 p

er
io

d.

N
ot

 re
gu

la
te

d 
by

 P
U

C

PG
E

2-
3

V
ar

ie
s, 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
10

th
 - 

15
th

 o
f t

he
 

m
on

th

47
 D

ue
 1

8 
da

ys
 a

fte
r b

ill
 is

 
se

nt
; l

at
e 

no
tic

e 
se

nt
 E

O
M

 
al

lo
w

in
g 

15
 d

ay
s, 

th
en

 lt
r 

se
nt

 st
at

in
g 

5 
da

ys
 to

 sh
ut

-
of

f; 
sh

ut
-o

ff
 n

ex
t d

ay
 

1.
70

%
15

.0
0

$ 
   

 
 $

30
 

st
an

da
rd

ho
ur

s

 N
ot

 u
su

al
ly

 fo
r 

ne
w

 a
cc

ou
nt

s. 
$2

.9
5 

if 
us

in
g

cu
st

om
er

se
rv

ic
e,

fr
ee

 o
n 

w
eb

si
te

.

Y
12

$ 
pa

st
 d

ue
 d

iv
id

ed
 b

y 
le

ng
th

 o
f 

pl
an

 a
nd

 a
dd

ed
 to

 c
ur

re
nt

 b
ill

.
R

eg
ul

at
ed

 b
y 

PU
C

1-
80

0-
54

2-
88

18
 $

80
 a

fte
r 

ho
ur

s

N
W

N
G

sa
m

e 
da

y 
or

 
ne

xt
 d

ay
V

ar
ie

s, 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

6t
h 

- 1
1t

h 
of

 th
e 

m
on

th
50

-5
5

 D
ue

 1
5 

da
ys

 a
fte

r b
ill

 is
 

se
nt

; l
at

e 
fe

e 
is

 $
3 

or
 1

.7
%

 
ov

er
 $

50
; d

ue
 b

ef
or

e 
ne

xt
 

bi
lli

ng
 p

er
io

d;
 sh

ut
 o

ff
 2

0-
25

 d
ay

s l
at

er
 

 $
3 

or
 

1.
7%

15
.0

0
$ 

   
 

 $
30

 
st

an
da

rd
ho

ur
s

2 
m

on
th

s a
vg

$2
.5

0 
if 

us
in

g
cu

st
om

er
se

rv
ic

e,
fr

ee
us

in
g

w
eb

si
te

.

Y
3,

6,
9,

12
Pl

an
 1

:  
$ 

di
vi

de
d 

by
 le

ng
th

 o
f 

pl
an

 a
nd

 a
dd

ed
 to

 e
qu

al
 p

ay
 

bi
ll.

  T
he

y 
do

 re
qu

ire
 th

at
 a

 
do

w
n 

pa
ym

en
t b

e 
m

ad
e 

an
d 

th
en

 th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

di
vi

de
d 

eq
ua

lly
 th

e 
re

st
 o

f t
he

 m
on

th
s.

R
eg

ul
at

ed
 b

y 
PU

C

1-
80

0-
42

2-
40

12
 $

10
0 

af
te

r 
ho

ur
s

Pl
an

 2
:  

$ 
di

vi
de

d 
by

 le
ng

th
 o

f 
pl

an
 a

nd
 a

dd
ed

 to
 c

ur
re

nt
 b

ill
.

Th
ey

 d
o 

re
qu

ire
 th

at
 a

 d
ow

n 
pa

ym
en

t b
e 

m
ad

e 
an

d 
th

en
 th

e 
ba

la
nc

e 
di

vi
de

d 
eq

ua
lly

 th
e 

re
st

 
of

 th
e 

m
on

th
s.

1/
7/

20
13

K:
\U

til
ity

\B
ill

in
g\

U
B 

Po
lic

ie
s\

Po
lic

ie
s 

Pr
os

_C
on

s 
  C

om
pa

ri
so

ns

Attachment to  
UB Policies RCA

Page 20 of 20

Page 71


	Agenda
	Resolution No. 2013-3076 PW Maintenance Secretary
	Resolution No. 2013-3077 Library Shelver
	Resolution No. 2013-3081 PW Operator II
	Ordinance No. 2013-2763 Zoning Use Table Amendment
	Resolution No. 2013-3078 Cultural District IGA
	Resolution No. 2013-3079 Chief Legal Officer
	Visitor Center 4th Quarter Report
	Utility Billing Policies



